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S P E C U L NOTICE 

Dockei No 38339 Railroad Classiricauon Index, served January 20. 1983. modified the reponmg requirements for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
lermmal companies These cameis will notify the Commission only if Ihe calculation resulis in a different revenue level (hen its cunent classiricauon. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data (hat are capiured for processing by (he Commission 

It IS esumated (hat an avenge of 800 bunlen houis per response are required to complete this coUectiim of infomiatton This estimate include time for 
icvtewtng insiruaions, seaiching existing data sourca, gathenng and mainuunmg Ihc d a u needed, and oompielmg and reviewmg the collection of informa­
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of thu burden estimate or suggestions for reduang thu buiden should be direaed (o the Section of Adminislialive 
Servica, Intentate Commerce Commiuion and Ihe Office of Information and Regulatory Affain, OfTice of Management and Budget. 
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A. SCIIEDULES OMrTTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Uw 
2. Show 
3. If no 

a i i l i 
diepaact 

may omii pages from dm icpoci provided tfaoe i i aodiing to icport or the 
and mdicaic the schedule number and title in die space provided below. 

NONE." 

schedules a n not applieaMe. 

Page Schedule No. Tide 

NONE 
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B. lOENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to (he questions asked should be made in tull. wiihuui reference lu dala relumed un lhe cunesponding page of previous repoits. In case any changes 
of lhe naiure referred to under inquiry 4 un Ihii page have lakcn place dunng the year covered by this repon. Ihcy \linulil he expltuned in ful l detail. 

I Give in fu l l the exact name of the re\ptmlent Use (he wurds "The" and "Company" unly when Ihey are pans of Ihe corporaie name. Be careful to 
disnnguish between railniad and railwav The ctnpurate name should be given unilurmly ihrtiughoul the repon. nolably on the cover, on Ihe title page, and in Ihe 
"Venficaiion " If (he repun is made by receivers. (niMee&. a cummiltee uf bondhulden. ur individuaN utherwise in pussesston uf the propeny, stale names and 
facts with precision If the repon is for a cunsulidaied gruup. pursuant tu Special Permissnm Irom Ihe Cummission, Accounling and Valuation Board, indicate 
such fact on line I below and list Ihe consoiidaied group un page 4. 

2. If incoiporeied under a speaai chaner, give dale of passage of die ace if under a general law. give date of liling ceraficaie of oiBafflzanans; if a reorganzaaon 
has been effeaed, give dale of reorganzauon. If a recavenhip or other mist, give also date which such recaveiship or other possesaion began. If a partnenhip, give 
date of formanon and also names in fiill of presem partnen. 

3 Male the occasion for ihe reorganization, wheiher by reason uf fureclosure of mongage or otherwise, according lo the fact Give dale of organization of 
onginai coiponnon and refer to laws under which organized. 

I Exact name of common camer making this repon nakine this repon 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company 
2. Date of incoiporalion See * * * b f i l o w 

Under laws of whal Govenunent, Slate or-Temlory organized'' If more than one, name all. If in bankniplcy, give court of junsdicuon and dales 

of beginning of receivenhip or tnisieeship ant of apoointment of receiven or tnisiees 

Organized under the provisions of the General Corporation 
Law of the State of Delaware. 

4 ' If dw respondeni was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducied its business under a different name, give 

fiill paniculan N / A 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

3. The respondent is required to send (o (he Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation. Iwo copies of its laiest annual report lo siock­

holden. 

Check appropnate box. 

D Two copies are attached to this repon 

D Two copies will be submined 
(date) 

QQ No annual repon to stockholden is prepared. 

***0n January 12, 1961, Burlington Lines, Inc. and Great Northern Pacific 
f i led Articles of Incorporation under the laws of the State of Delaware. 
On May 14, 1981, the company name was changed to Burlington Northern 
Railroad Company. 
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C. VOTINU POWERS AND CLELTIONS 

1 Sui t the |»r value of nch slwre of siock Common. ^ N r V . p,, share, fm i prererred, . N/A per share, second preferred. 

4 A re vo t ing r ights a i i u h e d to any secunnes o ther Ihan s i o c k ' N O I f so. name in a rootnote each secur i ty , o ther than stock to wh ich vo t ing r ights are 

i i t ached (as o f the close o f t h e year ) , and state in detai l lhe relat ion between hold ings and c o r r a p o n d i n g vo t ing r igh ts , stat ing whether vo t ing r ights are actual or con t ingen t , and 

i f cont ingent , showing lhe cont ingency 

5 Has any class or issue o f securi t ies any special p r i v i l e g a in ihe e lect ion o f d i rectors, t rustees, or managers, or i n the de te rm ina t ion o f corporate act ion by any m e t h o d ' 

privi leges 

6 G i v e Ihe date o f the laiest c losing o f the stock boq^ pnor to the M>li>al n i , n . n f lh i« Mnn r l . . A r l . im I I I . t l i i r m r . r f r i i r t i r l n t i . m S T f l C V h n r ^ J T C 

not closed and not reouired to Be closed'. 1 
7 State the lo ta l vo t ing power o f a l l secunty holders o f t h e respondent at the date o f such c los ing , i f w i i h i n j i n e y a r o f l h e dale o f such f i l i n g , i f n o t , slate a s o f the close o f t h e 

yr.. 1 ,000 -ff,T, „ „ f Dpr.PmhPr 3 1 , 1992 
. . (Date) 

1 State the to la l number o f stockholders o f reeon i , as o f the date shown in anawer U) inqu i ry N o 7 O n e \ 1 } s lockholders 

9 G ive the nanws o f lhe th i r t y secunty holders o f the r a p o n d e n i w h o , at the daiis o f the l a i a t c los ing o f t h e atock book or comp i la t i on o f list o f s lockholders o f t h e respondent 

( i f w i t h i n 1 y a r pr ior t o l he actual I i bng o f th is report), had the h i g h a t vo t ing powers in the r a p o n d e n i , showing fo r a c h his address, the number o f votes wh ich he w o u l d have 

had a ngh t to cast o n tha i date had a meet ing then been in order , and the clBssif icai ion o f the n u m b e r o f votes t o wh ich he was en t i t l ed , w h i c h r a p e c i t o s e c u n u a he ld by h i m , 

•uch secuntiea being classif ied u c o m m o n stock, second preferred s tock , f l n t preferred stock, and other secunues , stat ing in a foo tno ie the n a m a o f such other securit ies ( i f 

any) I f any such holder he ld i n t rus t , g ive ( i n a footnote) the pa r t i cu lan o f the t rua i I n the case o f v o u n g t rust agreements, g ive u supplementa l i n f o rma t i on the n a m a and 
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(•) 

Burlington 
Northern Inc. 

Add iaaor iaa in ty l i o lda r 

(b) 

777 Main St. 
Ft. Worth. TX 
76102 

Number or vMia 
i o > h i d i 

m a «i l iaad 

Ic) 1.000 
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PREFERRED 

Saoond 
( t l 

^ 

Full 
(D 

_ 

Lme 
No 

1 

2 

i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

1} 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

l i 

24 

25 

26 j 

27 

28 ' 

29 

JO 

R-l 



Road Inilials: °NRR year I 9 . i L 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continiied 

10. Slate die total number of voles casi at die latest geneiai meeting for the election of directon of die respondeni. i i " O U v O t e S C a S t 
votes cast. 

11. Give die date of such meeang M a y 1 4 , 1 9 9 2 

U. Give die place of such meeung P O r t W o r t h . T e X a S 
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20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL P O S m O N 
(DoUaia in Thouaandg) 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 
26 

27 

28 

29 

Craaa 
Cbeck 

• 

Afloount 

701 
702 

703 

704 

705 
706 

707 
709.708 

708.3 

709,3 

710.711.714 

712 

713 

713.716,717 

721.721.5 

722,723 

724 

737.738 
739.741 

743 

744 

731.732 
731.732 

731,732 

733.733 

Title 

(a) 

CumatAiaeii 
Cash 

Tonponry Cadi InvcrtOMdi 
Special Dcpoaili 
Aeoounia Receivable 

•Loan and Notea 

•iBteriJpp md Other Rulinw 
^lutonMn 

-Other 

-Accmed Acoouoia Receivable 
•Reoeivablea froBi Affiliaten CoiiniaiiiM 

-Lega: AUowaaoea ftr UnooUectible Aoeounia 
Walking R u A Ftapaynwtt Deftrnd IniMaie Tax OeMlg 

Maieriab aad Suppiiea 

Other CuncMAaaeta 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Aaaeta 

Speeial Ftanda 
bveatmenla and Advaneea A£Sliated CcopanicB 
(SdMdule 310 and 310A) 

Oifagr InvealincBla and Advaaoea 
Allowaaoaa ftr Nat Unrealized Loaa CO NoacuncBl 

Maiketable Equity Secwitie»Cr. 

Property Uged in Other Tlvn Canier Operatiaa 

(Leaa Depradation) S 
Other Araela 

Olfaer DeftrndDdHta 

Accumulated Deftnvd boaaw Tax Debito 

TOTAL OTIIER ASSETS 

Road aad Equipment 
Road (SdMdule 330) L-30Cohnimh*b 
EquipnMBt (SdMdule 330) L-39Colunaih*b 

UnaUoctfedhenM 

(SdMdulei333.342.331) 

Net Road aad Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

-ASSETS 

Baianoe at doN 

ofyear 

(b) 

2U16 
33.990 

5,121 

194 

5.216 
189.1T7 

33.438 
254.824 

2J01 

(10.752 

129.625 
106.285 

4.040 
776.775 

11.727 

133.197 
43.177 

7.937 

53.137 

249.175 

6.987.018 
1.743.745 

37.340 

O.483J08) 

5.285.095 

6,311.045 

5 

Balamae at 
beginning <if year 

(c) 

15.811 

0 ) 
5.467 

391 
6.901 

164,084 

34.243 
265.681 

775 

(9.232: 
102.717 

108376 
8.143 

703356 

17.546 

399.955 
44.901 

13349 

52.494 

528345 

6.739398 
1.748.160 

18.586 

(3378383) 

5.127.761 

6359362 
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20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION . LUBILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUHY 
(Dollan in Thouaaadg) 

Line 

Na 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

37 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

Craaa 
Chedc 

• 

Aooount 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761.761.5.762 

763 

764 

765,767' 

766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 

781 
783 
786 
771.772.774.775. 
782.784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 
798 

798.1 

798,5 

Title 

(•) 

Cunent Liabilitiea 

Intenrt aad Dividendi Payable 

Payablea to Affiliated Conpaniee 

Taxea Accmed 

Other Cunem LiaUliiiea 
Equipment Obligationg and Other Long-Tenn Debt 

due Wiihin One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT UABOiTIES 

Ncn<Xin«rt Liabilitiea 

Funded Debt Unmaturad 

Equipment Obligatioai 
Capitalizad Leaie ObUgation 
DefatmDebult 

Aooountt Payabia; Affiliated Companiea 
UnimortiZBd Dnil Pfcmiuni 

bdcnrtmDeftult 

Aixiifiwiaieoucicnedincome laxvieniia 

Othv Lai«-Tcnn Liabilitiea aad Defarcd Crediti 
TOTAL NON CURRENT UABOJnTES 

ShardMUa^ Equity 
Total Capital Stodc (SdMdule 230. liam 53 * 54) 

Common Slock 

Diaoouat on Capilal Stock 
Additional Capilal (Schedule 330) 

RetainadEamingf: 

UhappraprialMl (Scfaeduie 220) 
Nd UnnalizMi Loa on Noaeuncnt Maiketable 
Equity Secuntiea 

Lea TraawiySlodi 

NdSlodcholden Equity 
TOTAL UABlLmES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Baianoe at doae 

ofyear 

(b) 

2384 

133,876 

11.426 
24354 

8,025 

899370 

116,040 
71.645 

36,541 

1303,461 

899.703 
67.499 
9,404 

0 
(55,455) 

1,151,737 

698316 
2,771304 

931,639 

931.639 

238360 

0 
I.046.48I 

2336380 
6311.043 

Baianoe at begin­

ning ofyear 

(c) 

2331 
109.793 

9.149 

32.606 

4.470 
890.896 

114363 
68.134 

47,711 

1379375 

1383.843 

90,963 
12.830 

906 
(60.071) 

1.114.616 

684.421 

3.127,506 

951.639 
951,639 

238.260 

0 
762.382 

1,952.481 
6359362 

Line 

Na 
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41 
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S8 
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62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes lisied below are provided to disclose supplementary information on mailers which have an imponani efTect on the financial condition of Ihe camer. 
The camer shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to repon, msen the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enler in separate 
notes wilh suitable paniculars other matters involving matenal amounis of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted 
accountuig and reponing pnnciples, excepi as shown in other schedules This includes siatemenis explaining ( I ) service intemiption insurance policies and 
indicating die amouni of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for woric stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. 12) paniculars concerning obliganons for stock purchase options granted (o 
officers and employees, and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mongages and other arrangements. 

1 • Amouni (estimated, if necessary) of net income o( retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other fiinds 

puisuani to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages, deeds of trust, or other con(rac(s S " t l N r 

2 Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available jget operating loss 

carryover on January I of (he year following that for which Ihe repon is made S 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension fiinds and recording in the accounts the cunent and past service pension costs, indicating wheiher or 

not consistent wiih the pnor year S p P N f i t . P 1 n n p a j P Q , 

(b) Stale amouni, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over lhc total of the pension fund 

Not avai lable $ 
(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify YesX No I 

(I) If funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng company 

If funding IS by tmst agreemem. list imsiee(s) Bankers T r u s t CoHiDanv o f New York 
Date of imsi agreemeni or latest amendmem March 2 . 1970 t a s amended J a n u a r v 1 . 1987) 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trasleefs). explain affiliation- JlQX a T T l 11 a t B a 

See Note 1 pagp 9. 
(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under Ihe agreement 

(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in slock or other secunnes of (he respondeni or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No J C _ 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of siock or other secunty: 

(il) Are voting nghts altached lo any secunties held by the pension plan'' Specify Yes No If ves, who determines how stock is 

voted'— 

4. State'whedier a segregaied political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S.C 610) 

Yes No J L 

i (a) The amoum of employen contribution to employee siock ownership plans for the cunent year was S N U N h 
(h) The ainount of investmem lax credit used to reduce cunem income (ax expense resulnng from contnbutions to qualified employee siock ownership 

plans for die current year was t N D N E 

6 In reference to Docket No 3746S specify the total amount of business enlenainment expenditures charged to the non-opeiating expense accouni. 

s N Q M £ _ _ _ _ 

Continued on following page 

Raiinad Aoauai Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculars with respect to conungem assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance wiih Instmction S-6 in die Uniform Sysiem 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are nol reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 

Disclose the nanire and amouni of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become oWigations as a result of pendmg or direatened litigation, aiseasmenis or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreements or obligatians to repurchase secunties or propeity. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 

and/or reference to the following pages.) 

See Note 2 on Page 10 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Markeuble Equity Secunties. 

NONE 

Cost Markel 

Dr (Cr) 
10 Income 

Dr. (Cr) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Curreni Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

asof / Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
(Previous Yr.) Curreni Portfolio JUA. JUk. N/A N/A 

asof / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

(b) Al , gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows. 

Gains Losses 

Current 

Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S_ 

The cost of securities sold was based on the . 

. on (he sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for . 

(method) cost ofal l the shares of each secuniy held ai time of sale 

.(year) 

Sigmncant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to Ihe filing, applicable to 

marketable equity securities owned ai balance sheel date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTIS-Ci 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 

Note (1) 

Retirement Plans 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company (Railroad) participates In 
Burlington Northern Inc's (BNI) pension plans, which are 
non-contributory defined benefit plans covering substantially all 
non-union employees. The benefits are based on years of credited 
service and the highest five-year average compensation levels. 
Contributions to the plans are determined by BNI and are limited to 
amounts that are currently deductible for tax purposes. Railroad's 
pension expense was $31 million, $23 million and $26 million In 1992, 
1991 and 1990. respectively. The changes In pension cost for the three 
years ended Oecember 31, 1992 are primarily attributable to the 
expected year-to-year changes In the weighted-average discount rates. 

Railroad participates In a 401(K) thrift and profit sharing plan, 
sponsoced by BNI, which covers substantially all non-union employees. 
BNI matches 35 percent of the first 6 percent of the employee's 
contribution, which Is subject to certain percentage limits of the 
employee's earnings, at the end o f each quarter. Depending on BNI's 
consolidated performance, an additional matching contribution of 20 or 
40 percent can be made at the end of the year. Railroad's expense was 
approximately $4 million, $6 million, and $7 million In 1992, 1991 and 
1990, respectively. 

Under collective bargaining agreements. Railroad participates In 
union sponsored multi-employer benefit plans which provide certain 
postretirement health care and life Insurance benefits for eligible 
union employees. Insurance premiums attributable to retirees, which 
are expensed as Incurred, were $11 million, $11 million and $8 million 
In 1992, 1991 and 1990, respectively. 

Effective January 1. 1992. Railroad adopted Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 106. "Employers' Accounting for 
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions." BNI provides certain 
postretirement health care benefits for a small number of retirees 
under age 65, until they reach the age of 65, who retired on or before 
March 1, 1986. BNI also provides life Insurance benefits for eligible 
non-union employees. BNI pays benefits as claims are processed. 
Railroad participates In these plans and adopted accrual accounting for 
the expense of these plans In 1992 by establishing a liability of $16 
million. In addition. Railroad's 1992 expense for these plans was 
approximately $1 million. 

In November 1992, the Financial Accounting Standards Board Issued 
SFAS No. 112, "Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits." 
Adoption of this standard Is required no later than the first quarter 
of 1994. The standard requires employers to recognize the obligation 
to provide benefits to former or Inactive employees after employment 
but before retirement. If certain conditions are met. Railroad Is 
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200. COMPARATIVE STAlCMEKr OF FINANCIAL PQSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CawMad 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (1) (continued) 

currently evaluating the conditions under which accrual or disclosure 
would be required Including conditions under which amounts may not be 
reasonably estimable. The Initial effect of applying the standard Is 
to be reported as the effect of a change In accounting method and 
previously Issued financial statements are not to be restated. 
Railroad has made no decision on the exact timing of adoption of the 
standard. 

Note (2) 

Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments 

In past years. Railroad entered Into two locomotive electrical power 
purchase agreements currently Involving 199 locomotives. The 
agreements extend to 10 and 15 years, respectively, and payments 
required by the agreements are based upon the number of megawatt hours 
of energy consumed, subject to specified take-or-pay minimums. The 
rates specified In the two agreements are renegotiable every two 
years. Railroad's 1993 minimum commitment obligation Is $54 million 
7*",i*?" P''o3ected locomotive power requirements. Railroad's payments 
In 1993 are expected to be In excess of the minimum. Payments under 
JSL^^reenients totaled $56 million. $55 million and $57 million In 
1992. 1991 and 1990. respectively, which exceeded the applicable 
minimums In each year. In 1990, Railroad entered Into a letter of 
credit for the benefit of a vendor. This letter of credit Is a 
performance guarantee for up to $23 million In heavy repairs to be made 
by Railroad on the power purchase equipment. 

During 1988, Railroad signed agreements to lease or purchase 250 
re-manufactured locomotives to be delivered over the subsequent five 
years. The 1988 agreements are contingent upon the availability of 
locomotive hulks as well as certain locomotive performance criteria. 
As of December 31, 1992 Railroad's commitment for the 1988 agreement 
was substantially completed. 

In connection with Its program to transfer certain rail lines to 
independent operators. Railroad has agreed to make certain payments for 
services performed by the operators In connection with traffie that 
involves the shortlines and Railroad as carriers. These payments are 
not fixed In amount, will vary with such factors as traffic volumes and 
shortline costs and are not expected to exceed normal business 
requirements for services received. These payments are reflected as 
reductions to revenue to conform with reporting to the ICC. Revenues 
for these joint moves. Including amounts applicable to the Independent 
operator portion of the line haul, are reflected by Railroad as revenue 
from operations. 

R-l 
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m . COMPARATIVI STAnMINT OP FINANCIAL POSmON-CXPLANATORY NOTES-Cinetadit 

NOnS TO FINANCIAL SfATIMBm 

Note (2) (continued) 

Railroad obtained an Irrevocable letter of credit for $59 million 
effective In 1987 and declining In amount until expiration on January 
15, 1994. The amount of available credit at December 31, 1992 had 
declined to $10 million. The letter of credit was procured In 
connection with the 1986 settlement of a complaint by the City Public 
Service Board of San Antonio, Texas, which challenged the 
reasonableness of rates charged for the transportation of coal by 
Railroad and Southern Pacific Transportation Company between December 
1978 and August 1985. 

Contingencies 

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmentai 
Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund) and 
comparable state laws. Railroad Is potentially liable for the cost of 
clean-up of various contaminated sites Identified by the U.S. 
Environmentai Protection Agency and other agencies. Railroad has been 
notified that It Is a potentially responsible party (PRP) for study and 
clean-up costs at a number of sites. In many of these Instances, 
Railroad Is one of several PRPs. Due to various factors such as the 
required level of remediation and participation In clean-up efforts by 
others. Railroad's total clean-up cost at these sites cannot be 
predicted with certainty: however. Railroad's best estimates for 
remediation and restoration of these sites were Included In the 
environmentai reserves. 

Environmentai costs Include site remediation and restoration on a 
site-by-slte basis as well as costs for Initial site surveys and 
environmentai studies of potentially contaminated sites. An ongoing 
analysis of newly Identified sites as well as an assessment of the 
progress of existing clean-up efforts Is performed by Railroad's 
environmentai engineers. This analysis, which considers a combination 
of factors. Including Independent consulting reports, site visits and 
historical trends analysis. Is reviewed by In-house legal counsel. 
Liabilities for environmentai clean-up costs are Initially recorded 
when Railroad's liability for environmentai clean-up Is both probable 
and a minimum estimate of associated costs can be made. Adjustments to 
Initial estimates are recorded as necessary based upon Information 
developed In subsequent periods. 

There are no other coinnitments or contingent liabilities which 
management believes would have a materially adverse effect on the 
financial position or operations of Railroad. 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 

Note (3) 

Accounts Receivable, net 

Railroad has an agreement to sell, on a revolving basis, an undivided 
percentage ownership Interest in a designated pool of accounts 
receivable with limited recourse. As of December 31, 1992 the 
agreement allowed for the sale of accounts receivable up to a maximum 
of $230 million. The agreement expires not later than December 1994. 
Average monthly proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable were $190 
million, $269 million and $246 million In 1992, 1991 and 1990. At 
December 31, 1992 and 1991. accounts receivable were net of $189 
million and $223 million, respectively, representing receivables sold. 
Included In other Income (expense), net, are expenses of $11 million, 
$20 million and $24 million in 1992. 1991 and 1990. respectively, 
relating to the sale. Railroad maintains an allowance for doubtful 
accounts based upon the expected collectibility of all trade accounts 
receivable, including receivables sold with recourse. Allowances for 
doubtful accounts and recourse on receivables sold of $16 million and 
$14 million have been recorded at December 31. 1992 and 1991. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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20L COMPARATIVB STATIMIOT OP FINANCIAL FOSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Ciarhiiliil 

NORS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPEXATIONS 

BNRR Year 1992 

(DoOaiainTlMuaanda) 

icaulti of operationa fiir dw year. panmlhriii 

1 Report lotal opcfadngexpeaaei fiom Sdiedule 410 of dna icpoit Any S. Craia<heGki 

reported in Schedule 410 muat be fidly eqiUned OD P V I t . 

3. Lirt dividenda fiom invcrtBienlBaGcoaDled for under die coat medud on 

dwappnipiiate line No. 19 for Aecounl No. S13. "Divideiid tacame.- I M 

Nb. 2S oader die i K a i n e fion AiEbated Companiea* iufaaectiaa of d v 

Khedule. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
1 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
IS 

16 
17 
1( 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 
21 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 

Cloei 

Check 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Raihwiy Opeialiog bwanie 

(lODFreigItt 

(102)Panei«er 

(103) Panei«er-Rdated 

(104)Swiiehii« 

(lOS) Water Tianfen 

(106)Demun;«e 

(110) Incidental 

(121) Joim Facility-Credit 

(122) Joim Facility-Debit 

(SOI) Railway Openlnv Revenuea (Exduave of 

Tianafen fimn Govt Audiofidea - Lines 1-9) 

(S02) Railway Opeiating Revcmiea-Tianafeit from 

Govt Audwritiei ftai Cunem Opetatiom 

(S03) Railway Operating Rcvenuea-Amonization of 

Defened Trmafen fiom Govt Audiorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12) 

(S31) Railway Openting Expenaea 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME 

(SOS) Revenue fiom Frapeily lAed in Odwr 

dian Canier Operations 

(S12) Separately Operated Pioperties-Pro&l 

(S13) Dividend Income (Cost Mediod) 

(SI4) Interest Income 

(S16) Income fiom Sihkii« and Odier Funda 

(S17) Releaae of FKndums on Funded Debt 

Contnd i jnd Agfvciiienti 

(S19) MisoeDaneous taeome 

Income fiom AtBEaled Companiea: ($19) 

A. Dividendi (Equiiy Mediod) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (LINES 16-26) 

TOTALINCCM4E(UNES IS. 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOKlE 

(334) Expenses of Prapcrty Used in Odier 

nun C m c r Opcntioni 

(344) MisceUaneous Taxes 

(343) Separately Openied Praperties-LaBS 

(349) Maintenance of Investmem Oisanizatians 

(SSO) hcame Trsasfcncd Under Contacts & Agreements 

(331) Miscdlaneaus taconie Chaigea 

(333) Uncollectible Accaunis 

TOTAL MISC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-33) 

Income Available For Fixed Chatges (LINES 28,36) 

Line 13, column (b) 

Line 47 phia 41 pbs 49, eohmm (b) 

Line 34 column (b) 

Linel4,cohBnn(b) 

Line 14, cohann (d) 

L ine l4 , cohnn(e ) 

Line 49, colunm (b) 

Amoum for 

cunem year 

(b) 

4,311,340 

2«,302 

33,164 

17,376 

33,410 

2.134 

(397) 

4,629,399 

444 

4,629,843 

4,042,421 

387,422 

874 

1 
10,633 

326 

16,698 

0 
(476) 

28,238 

613,680 

691 

17,398 

1 
18.090 

S97,590 

Amoum fiv 

pieceding 

year 

(c) 

4,443,032 

28,464 

30,172 

19,238 

33.779 

1.817 

(933) 

4,559,367 

(917) 

4,338.630 

4,797,479 

(238,829) 

966 

0 
4,890 

1,123 

8,496 

0 

Fieiglit-

leiaiea 

icv&exp 

(d) 

4.511.540 

35.164 

17.376 

35,480 

2,134 

(597) 

4,601,097 

4,601.097 

4.016.717 

384.380 

•-i"-i:\-iW-imi 

>>>>x-i>y^xt;-^:^;o:^;^^i 

x ^ ^ ^ - y ^ ^ - - ^ ? ? ! ^ 

:';->:'::>:-:-!':^v:::;:>.v:^:si-: 

71 • i i l i i l i f 
13.348 

(223,281) 
' ; ' ^ ^ ; ' ' ' ; . y ; ^ r - . ; ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

636ra^^M 
lllllllll 

:- : .- .y.- .v.:-:M-:v'-:X:-:Mx-

23,521 ^ M 5>;;:jv:;>x::::>,:::^-^x 

1.610 W m p i ' 
25.797 M ^ ^ ^ 

( 2 4 9 . 0 7 8 ) ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

•Line 62, col (b) 

"Line 63. col (b) 

«Line64,col(b) 

Schedule 410 

= Line 620; col (h) 

•Line 620, col (0 

•Line 620, col (g) 

Paaienger^ 

relaied 

revAcsp 

(e) 

28.302 

28,302 

444 

28,746 

25.704 

3,042 

: • : • : • : • : • : • : • : • : • : • - . • : • : • • • : • • . • . • • . • : • : • • . • • • 

^ i i ^ i M i i £ ! : i i ^ ^ ^ ^ i ^ ^ 

Line 

No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

iiiiiiiiiEl 
^ '/ ' ^ ' 

1^*^ 
M^lMm 

M^MM^^ 
i^li^^iliv^ilj 

••<:•••:':'y:x'>y^.: :•:•;•••.::::>•>>: 

^ix- i^i i^ 'X-.vi ' / iv , : . - ; -^: ;^ 

liIi;S 

!#PM^' 
w ^ ^ ^ 
m^mrn^i 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

1 
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210. RF.SULTS OF OPERATIONS-Continued 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

• 
• 
• 
0 

a 

• 
• 

Item 

(•) 

FDCED CHARGES 

(546) Inteiest on Funded Debt: 

(A) Fixed Interest not in Default 

(B) Intereat in Defauh 

(547) Interest on Unfunded IMil 

(548) Amortization of Diaoount on Funded Debl 

TOTAL FIXED CHAROES (LINES 38-41) 

INCOME AFTER FDCED CHAROES (LINES 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on Funded Debt: 

(C) Contingem Intereat 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unuiual or faifiequent Item (Debit) Credit 

INCOME(LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATION(BEFORE INC TAXES) 

PROVISISONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinaiy Income: 

Federal Income Taxes 

State Income Taxes 

Other Income Taxes 

(557) Provisions for Defiened Taxea 

IXyiAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (UNES 47-50) 

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (LINES 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of S ) 

(562) Cain or Loaa on Disposal of Discontinued Segmentt 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of S ) 

INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 51+53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY TTEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraoniinafy Uem (Net) 

(590) Income Taxea on Extiaordinary Itena 

(591) Proviaions for Defened Taxea - Extraoidinafy Itema 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY TTEMS (LINES 56-38) 

(592) Cumulmive EffiMt ofChanges in Accounting Prineiplea 

(Lesa: Applicable hwome Taxea of S 12.765) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (LINES 55 + 59 + 60) 

RECONCIUATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income (•) 

(557) Provisions for Defened Income Taxea (•) 

hMome fiom Lease of Road and Etpiipment (•) 

Rem for Leaied Roads and Equipment (+) 

NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

Amount for 

cunem year 

(b) 

89,185 

9,584 

4.385 

103.154 

494.436 

46.631 

541.067 

137.440 

23.179 

0 

25.365 

185.984 

355.083 

355.083 

0 

0 

(21.184) 

333.899 

587.422 

160.619 

2SJ65 

11.197 

49 

390,290 

Ainoum for 

preceding 

year 

(c) 

115.792 

15.240 

4,688 

135.720 

(384.798) 

0 

(384.798) 

107.385 

12.059 

0 

(259.355) 

(139.911) 

(244.887) 

(244.887) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(244.887) 

(238.829) 

119.444 

(259,335) 

12,031 

49 

(110,900) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-l 



18 Road iBttiata: BNRRlTaar 19 2 2 . 

Nirncs Aim RRMARICS m a !(rHnMn.RN i i « met n t 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 19. 92 19 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

< 
9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Oolian in Thouaands) 

1. Show below ihe items of Reiained Earnings Aecounis of the respondeni for the year, daisdied in accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accountt for Railroad Companies. 

2. All conm eatries hcnuader ihouid be shown in parendieses 
3. Show under-Remaiks'die amoum cfa»gned Fedenl inconie taa conaequenees for Accouaa 606 and 616. 
4. Segreaaie in column (c) all amounu applicable lo the equiiy in undistnbuted eamingi (kisiea) of afliliated companies based on the 

equity meihod of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule'210. The totai ofoolumns (b) and (c). lines 

3 and 7. Ihouid apce wilh line 61 cotaunn (b). Schedule 210. 

Croas 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

— _ . . . . — 1 

Item 

(a) 

Balamxsatbegindagoiryear 

CREDTTS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropnaiwna releaaed 

(606) Other creditt to reiained eamingi 

TOTAL 

DEETTS 

(612) Debit baianoe transferred from income 

(616) Other debiu to reiained eamings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriationa for other purpoaes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock 

TOTAL 

Net increaae (decreaae) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at ctose ofyear (Lines 1, 2 and l4) 

Balances from line IS(c) 

Total unappropriated retained earninga and equiiy in 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Tou l appropriated reiained earaings: 

Creditt during year ^ " 

Debiu during year S S 
fj 

Balance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Fedenl income u x ccnsequemses 
A r rnumMM t U 

Accnum AIA 1 0 

Retained 
aarti ingy— 

Unappropnated 

(b) 

$ 762.757 

334.375 

334.375 

50,000 

50.000 
284.375 

1.047,132 
(651) 

1.046.481 

Equity in undis­
tributed earnings 
(huaea) of aflil­
iated companies 

(c) 

s l l75) 

0 

476 

476 
[476] 
[65ll \ 

N/A 

NA 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 1 
20 

21 

22 

23 

' i fany dividends have noi been declared on cumulanve prefcfred siock. sive cumuUiive undeclared dividendi t i beginninf ofyear and end ofyear 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give lhe informanon as requesied concerning the cash flows during the year. Eilher ihe direct or indirect method can lie used T'ne direct meihod shows as us principal 
components operaling cash receipts and paymenis. such as cash received from cusiomers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, ihe sum of which is nei cash (low Irom 
operating aciivuies The indireci meihod starts wnh net income and adjusts ii for revenue and expense items that were not the resuh of operating cash iransaciions in the 
currem period to reconcile ii lo net cash (low from operating activuies. If direct method is used complete hnes 1-41- indirect meihod complete lines 10-41. Cash for the 
purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are shori-ierm, highly liquid investmems readily convertible to known amounis of cash and so near 
iheir maiuMiy that ihey present insignificani risk of changes in value because of changes in interest raies Informalion about all investing and rmancmg activities which do 
not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of 
noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a 
mortgage lo the seller: obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabihiies for other noncash assets or Jiabiliiies. Some 
transactions are pan cash and pan noncash: only the cash pomon shall be reponed directly in the statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Staiemeni No. 9S. Statement of 
Cash Flows, foi further details 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATINC ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

1. 

^ 
3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

Cidss 

Check 

Descnpnon 

' • (a) 

Dividends received from affihaies 

Interesi received 

Other Income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

Inieresi paid (nn of amounis capnalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Other—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4 

5 

6. 

7 

8 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from connnuing operations 

Current Year 

(b) 

1 JSR.nfti 

Prior Vear 

IC) 

244.887) 

Line 

No 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

Na 

11. 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17. 

18. 

19 

20. 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of langible propeny and investments 

Depreciation and amornzanon expenses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undisinbuied earnings (losses) of afflliaies 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in curreni Jiabilines oiher than debt 

Increase (decrease) in oihci—net 

Net cash provided from connnuing operanons (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current Yiar 

(b) 

(16.SM) 
324,046 
25.365 

476 
(29.555] 

4.265 
35.255 

9l2 
704.948 

0 
704.948 

Prior Ytar 

(c) 

(4,348) 
339.519 

(259.355 
(71 

(104.509 
445 

(32.467) 
699.757 
394.084 

0 
394.084 

Line 

N o 

II 

12. 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Lme 

No 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Descnpnon 

la) 

Proceeds from sale ol properly 

Capital expendiiures 

Nei change in lemporary cash investmems not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of inveslmcnl and advances 

Purchase price of long-lerm investment and advances 

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and oiher special funds 

Olhcr—net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 

33.451 
(468.695 

246.501 
(188.;43) 

Prior Year 

(Cl 

56.889 
(355.344) 

58.0261 
(356.481] 

Line 

No 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

IConimued on nexi page) 
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2M. S t A m O N t OF CASH FLOWS (Condaded) 
(Dodaia m Thauaada) 

CASH FLQWS FROM FINANCINa A C n v n i E S 

Na ChKk (a) 
Current Ybar 

(b) 

(35^.^3(:)! 
(cl Na 

rfOOBBBI uQB il 

70.875; 
117.598 
(69.918) 

30. 

Ji. )L 
12. 

31. prieeof 33. 

CMD dfvMndi psid (50.000) (125.000) 
33. (1.604 

(474..7Q9 
i 5 i 33. 

NET CASH FHOM FINANCINO ACl lVi lUa (Unm 30-35) (77.379 
37. NET mCUASB (DBCUASB) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Uoa 21.29*36) 

of Ihe lew 

CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OP THE YEAIt 

(Una 37*31) 

41.496 
,15.810 
57.306 

(39.776) 
55,586 

15.810 

37. 

38. 

240 
rtDn 

I C I e f i 110.335 
IbJJIa/b 

131_^423 
41. iSSSL. 101.612 41. 

•Ody 
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24& WORiONG CAPFTAL > 

(Dollan in ThouMndi) 

1. lliMidiedulediaiiMinchiife only diU pertaining to railway tno^Mrtation service 

r Cany otf eakultfica ofliM* 9,10.20. and 21 to the neamt wbiile Bunte. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
' 12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

1« 

19 
20 

21 
22 
33 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

1 Hem 

(a) 

CURIIENT OPERATING ASSETS 

bderiine and Other Balaame (705) 

Clielomn(706) 

Other(707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINO ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Openting Reveaue 

Rem Ineome 

TOTAL (VERAT1NO REVENUES 

Avenge Daily Opereting Revcnum 

Daya ofOpeming Revenue in Cunem 

Qpentii«Ae.et. 

Hevcnie Dday D ^ PfaM B u l b 

bderiine and Other Balanom (752) 

Aeooudi payable. Other (754) 

Other Taxn Aecnied (761.5) 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Openting F n w w 

Dtpnda t i . . 

Carfi Rotated Operating Eqienen 

Avenge Duly Bvenditune 

Daya ofOpenting Eapeeem in Cunem 

Operatng liaMitiw 

Daya of Woifcing CapiUl Repiired 

Cadi Woridi« Capital Requirad 

Cadi and Tcnporaiy Carii Batanee 

Cadi Woricing Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materiab and Suppiim (712) 

Scnp n d Oheokte Materiel behided 

Bl Aeeoum 712 

Meteriab n d SuppliM hdd fer Cammon 

Mttncr nvpoiCi 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

NOTE (A) I t e eeaaaancaiikr portion only. Coowai canier icfinloiaih 

(B) R o t taonne ia the enm oTSdiedule 410. eohmm (HX linea 121. 

133.1H135.208;210,212,227.229.231.312,314.and316. R 

openliqgiovcnimtopraduoetalalicvenuee. Rent ineome ia abo ad 

cipenM to eaetade the md revenue iteoM from openting oqienee. 

(C) If iceuk ie negrtive^ oM aero. 

1 Sonne 

Sdiedule 200. line 3. eohmm b 

SdMdule 200. lme 6, eohmm b 

NOTEA 

Line l -^2^3 

Sdieduie 210. line 13. eohmm b 

NOTEB 

Line5-i^6 

Line7/360Deye 

Line4/LineS 

Liae9+15Diyi 

Sdiedule 200. line 31. eohmm b 

SdMdule 200. line 32. oohnan b (NOTE A) 

SdMdule 200. line 33. eohmm b (NOTE A) 

NOTEA 

Sumoflineell toM 

SdMdule 210. line 14. eohmm b 

SdMdule410.linml36.137. 

138,213.232.317,oohBmh 

Line 16-1̂  lme 6-liiM 17 

Line 18/360 Daya 

UBel5/Linel9 

Line 10-Lme 20 (NOTEC) 

Line21sLinel9 

SdMdule 200, line l-l-line 2. 

otrfimab 

Leeeeriine22andlinB23 

Schedule 200. line 12. eolunm b (NOTE A) 

NOTEA 

Line 25-line 26 

Line 24-f l in 27 

122.123.127.128.129. 

eat inoome il added to nihiray 

lied to total opentmg 

Amoum 

(b) 

5.216 

189.177 

18,725 

213.118 

4.629.843 

122.360 

4.752.203 

13,201 

16 
31 

2384 

133.876 

11.426 

108.519 

256.205 

4.042.421 

324.046 

3.840.735 

10,669 

24 

7 
74,683 

57306 

57306 

106,285 

0 

106,283 

163391 

23 

1 Liw 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7| 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

Ifi 
17 

" 
19| 
20 

21 
22 
33 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS , 
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''AUT II-OETEIWI)iE NONftAlLMMS-SEUTEB TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATEO AFFILIATES tEXCLUOES ALL AfflLIATSO »AH.ItO*DS> 

(6) This Ts calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related inccoi* for coBblneti r a i l - r e l a ted a f f i l i a t e s by the 
t o t a l pre-tax net incon fer a l t eoatoined ra i l - re la ted af f i l ia tea and nuttiplying t h i s resu l t by the total 
taxes (current provisian plus deferred) . This equals the taxes on nonrailroad ineoiae for a l l aff i l ia ted 
coopart'es** •» • • • • - - • - - . - - • • • . • • - - - - - • • - - - • - • • • • - - - - •**- • •* • • • • • • •* • • . • •# • • • • • • • • • - - - • - - - •» . • • - • - • - - • • •* • • •»« 

PART m - 06TERNIIIE TOTAL NONRAILROAO-REUTED TAXES 

(7) This i s detemined as foUoMs: 

Total inccma taxes on nonrailroad-related income for a l l railroads in the reporting e n t i t y (Item 5 above}. . . . -

* Total lionraflroad*r«lated taxes for ra i l - re la ted a f f i l i a t e s ( I t e n ^ above) — 

19. 

19 
Equals Total nonrailread'rel«t«d taxes (This anount should be transferred to Schedule 2S0, Part A, Line 3i... —, ..*..* 

^ v ^ 



ftoad tn iMals :BNRR Year l9-S2. 

j :iO—COiNSOLiavTED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

<Ooi|ars ifl TliOttUAdt) 

U M 
i Na 

i 1 

[ 2 
i 3 

r 4 

1 s 

6 

7 
S 
9 
W 
n 

i 12 

U 

Item 
(«) 

Adjusted Nec lUU«ay Operadaa {a<oai< For Reponiot Eatity 

Combiitcd/Coiuolidued Net Riulway Openiini Income for 
RcportiAi Eiuity 

Add: (nterest Ioeome from Vferfcini Cipiut Allowamt-Cish Ponioa 

Ineone Tkxn AsMdated «{(h Noa-R«iI Income u d DcdiKtions 
Caia or Cos) &om tiaiuftr/iedassiflciitoa te aeiuwI-Haiw 

Old of ineome taxa) 
Adjusted Net Raflway Opentihc tsoome (Una U 2.1A 4) 

Adituted InwESDnent in BaOioad Pvopoty for Rtpeniat tsaStf 

COAbiaed tav««tm«nt ia RaBcoad Piop«ny U«d io Ihuupertaiieii 
Serviee 

Use la to t s Duriitf Coiutfuaiqn 
Other Elementt of !a«stiaen( (if debit batuee) 

Workini Opiiai Altan*vux 

Net lovestment Ba$e Before Adjustment for Deferred Tixes 
(Lines 6 thrau^ 10) 
ImT Aesumotatcd Oefertcd Ineome ^ x Credits 

Net lovesuiMflt Base (Lioe t l -12) 

Befinniog 
ofyear 

(b) 

S/A 

4.933,345 
. 
-

278,^85 
124.186 

5.395,716 
1,126.769 
4,268;W7 

Eodof 
year 
(e) 

390,252 
333 

19,949 

** 
410.534 

5,161.086 
-
-

282^491 
163 .591 

5 , 6 0 7 . 1 6 8 

U 1 8 0 . 8 9 9 
4 , 4 2 6 . 2 6 9 

In lite space provided, please iist all nilroads aod lail-relatcd afHIiaced companies which are bciai reported in ibis 
conwW^*'**"! alont **<>> ^ oatiat of the buuness for each company. 

NameorAfliliaie 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company 
Uestern Fniit Express Co. . 
Burlington Northern Dock Corp. 
Burlington Northern Worldwide Inc. 
iBN Leasing Corporation 

Burlington Northern Railroad Holdings 

Nature of Busiius* 

Railroad transportation 
Railroad refHgerated cars 
Taconite dock facility 
Worldwide transportation 
Leasing of railroad related 

property and equipment 

Owns railroad land 



SaeOULE 250 - PAST B 

BeterBination of Hetu^Il Taxes 

This table i s designed to f ac i l i t a t e th* calculation of taxes that are not rail^related^ the anount 
to be reported on Sehedula 2S0, l ina 3 . 

Part I • DETESNINE TAXES OM NONRAILMW INCONE FOR ALL COWINEO/CONSOLIDATED [(AIHOAO^ 
CEXCLUDES ALL RAIL-REUTED AFFILIATES) 

<1) oetenaine ccobined/consoUdated Adjusted InecM freoi continuing operations (before taxes) for a l l 
a f f i l i a t ed rai lroads {all c lasses) . Do s^i, include r a i l - r e l a t e d a f f i l ia tes that are not rai lroads 
in tb is pa r t . This represents the t o t a l ccnbined yconsolidated aoouits for a l l items l i s t ed below 
for a l l rai l roads in the reporting en t i t y . 

Inceoie from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent ef tbe nui ters contained 
in the i(*1 ScheduU 210, l ine 46 adjusted to include a l l rai l roads in the reporting e n t i t y . . . . 

- Equity in undistributed eaminast Mhieh r^jresents the to ta l of Sehedule 210« Line 26 for a l l 
ra i l roads fn the reporting en t i ty -

^ - Dividends in af f i l ia ted conpanies. <tf ih« a f fU ia t e I s VOX or oore controllad by the paroit 
ra i l road, then deduct 100X of the a f f i l i a t e ' s dtvidend.-lf the a f f i l i a te Is less than SOX eontrolled 
by the parent rai lroad, then deduct 80X of the a f f i l i a t e ' s dividend) 

= Adjusted income frcoi continuing operations (before' t axes ) . This represents 'A* in item (3) below 

(2) Detentine CeAbined/ConsolIdated Adjusted Pro'tax'uiot for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Coabined/Consol idated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, trftich equals the aa«unt shown on 
Schedule 250, Line 1 '. 

> Current Provision for taxes, Mhich represents tho consolidated anounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for 
a l l railroads In the reporting entity. (This figure Ir^ludes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary 
Incone and Account SS7, Provision for Deferred Taxes 

•^ *• Interest income on uorking capital alloiiance, uhich represents the total consolidated interest inceoie 
relative to the working capital component of the net Investawnt base and should equal the amount shown in 
S^eduie 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity , 

* Release of preniuns on fuided debt, whidi represents the consolidated total of release of premiin on 
funded debt as shoun on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Total fixed charges, whieh represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on schedule 210, 
Line 42 for a l l railroads In the reportI i« e n t i t y . . . . . . 

- Railroad-related ineooe frcn a f f i l i a t e s (other than ra i l roads) uhich was included in consolidated KROI 
(Schedtle 250, l i n e 1) , 

s COBbined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NXOI for a l l r a i l roads . This represents •'B" In Item (3) below.... 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax r a t i o : 
«syA« 

(4) Coii|Mte the nonrailroad-related cooplenent: (1 - Railroad-related incone rat io) uhich equals the 
Nonrailroad-related tax ra t io , 

(5) Conpute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisiona for taxes. This eqmU: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) tiaM» the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) khich represents the consolidated amounts of Sche<^le 210, Lines 
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity, 

\ ^ ' 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, JIOA 

1. Schedule 310 ihouid give puiiculm of siocks. bonds, otlier secured obligtuons. uiuecured nocet. and invesiment advances of affiliaied companies held 
by respondent ai close of year. Also, disclose the mvesimenis made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and inieresi 
ciedited to income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by lespondent. For defimiiao of affiliated companies, see 
die rales governing Accouni No 721 "Investmems and advances, affiliated companies," in Ihe Umfbtm System of Accounts for Railroad Compaiues 

2. List the invesiments in the following order and shou a total for eacb group and each c lus of investments by accoums in numencal order 
(A) Stocks 

(II Camen-active 
(2) Camers-inactive 
(3) Noncamen-acnve 
(4) Noncamen-inacuve 

(B) Bonds (including U S Goveinment Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) investment advances 

3 The subclassificalion of classes IB). (C). (0) . and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A) 
4 The kinds of indusuy represented by respondent's investments in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite die names of die 

issuing coipoiaiions. the symbols and indusmal classifications lo be as follows. 
Symbol Kind of industry 

I Agnculture. forestry, and fishenes 
il Mining 

III Consuucuon 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transponation. communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
iX Govemment 
X All odwr 

3 By camen. as die term is used here, is meant companies owning or opeming railroads, facilities auxiliary diereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 
and other tenmnal facilities, sleeping can. parlor can, dining can. freighi can. expiess service and facilities, electne nilways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transponation equipmeni. pipe lines (other dian dnse for mnspoRalion of water), and other instnimentalities devoted to die 
innspoiution of persons or piopeny for hire. Teiegraph and lelephone companies are not meam to be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for die puipose of Uiese schedules, include lelephone campanies, telegraph companies, muung companies, manufaeiunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purely "holding cimipanies" air to be classed as noncamer companies, even dmugh die secuntie* held by such cimipaniei are 
largely or entuely those issued or assumed by cainen. 

7 By an active coiporanon is meant one which mainiains an orgamzanon for operating propeny or administeiug us financial affain. An uiacnve cotpotatioa 
IS one which has been practically absorbed in a conirDllmg coipoialion and which neither operates ptoperty nor adnunisien lU fmancial affam. if it maintains an 
urganuanao it does so only for the putpose of complymg with legal requirements and mamtaimng utle to propeity or fnnchises. 

8. Combme. in one ainount, investments in which die ongmal cost or present equity in total assets is less dum SIO,(X)0. 
9. Include invesiments in unmcoiporated ennnes such as lessee organizations. Exclude amountt nonnally settled on a cuneni basis 

10 Oo not include die value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do niM repon to the Inienute Commeiee Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the 

other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1 Give paniculare of investments in stocks bonds other secured obligations unsecured notss and investment advancea ol companies alllliatsd with 

reapondent. ineludad in accounts Nos 715. 'Sinking Funds". 716 Xapital Funds" 721. "Investmants and Advances ARillated Companies", and 717. "Other 

Funds" 

2. Entnea in this schedule should be made in aceomance with the dannitlons and general instmctions given on paga 18. classifying the Investmenis by means 

of lettere figures, and symbols in columns (a) (b), and (e) 

3 Indicate by means of en aibitmiy maik in column (d) the obligation in suppon of which any secunty is pledged mortgaged, or othanMse ancumbared, 

giving names and othar imponani paniculare of such obligatkms in footnoies 

4 . Give totals for each class and lor each subclass and a grand total lor each account 

5. Entnes in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indabtednaas in ease oNigalkins of ttw sama daslgnatkin malum 

senally. the date in column (d) may bs reported es "Senally 19_ to 19_" Abbreviations in common uae in standam financial puUicatkms may be used to conssivs space 

Lhie 

No 

Account 

No 

(a) 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

Kind of 

Industiy 

(c) 

Nama of Issuing company and also Hen reference, if any 

(Included rata lbr preterred stocks and bonds) 

(<J) 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

721 A-1 Vll Belt Railway Of Chteago. The 8.33 

Vll Camas Prairie RaBroad Company 50.00 

Vll Davenport Rock Island A Notttiwestem Ry. Co. 50.00 

Vll Denver Unton Tannlnai Railway Company 0.00 

Vii Houston Ben & Tennlnai Ry. Conipany 25.00 

Vll towa Transfer Ralway Coinpany 25.00 

Vii Kansas CBy Terminal Ralhwy Company 16.68 

Vll Longview Switching Coinpany 50.00 

Vll M T Properties Inc. 37.78 

IC Vii Paducah A IHnols Rafcoad Coinpany 33.34 10 

11 Vll Portland Tenninal RaHroad Coinpany 40.00 11 

12 Vll Terminal Railroad Assoc, of St. Louis 14.28 12 

13 Vll TTX 6.23 13 

141 Vii WltchHa Unton Temiinai Ry. Company 33.34 14 

IS 15 

1G| Total Class A-1 16 

171 17 

14 721 C-1 Vll Burtington Northem Leasing Corporatton 18 

IS 19 

2C Total Class C - i 20 

21 21 

22 721 D-1 Vll Tenninal Raikoad Assoc, of St. Louis 22 

I 23 23 

24 Total Class D-1 24 

2S 25 

2C 721 E-1 Vll Camas PraWe Raiiroad Cotnpany 26 
27 Vii Davenport Rock island A Northwestern Ry. Co . 27 

24 Vii Denver Unton Tenninal Railway Company 28 

29 Vll Houston Be> A Tarminai Ry. Company 29 
30 Vll Kansas C i y Temiinai Railway Company 30 

31 Vll Longview Swtehinq Company 31 

32 Vll Paducah A IHkwis Railroad Company 32 

33 Vll Port Teiminal R. R. Assoc. 33 

34 Vll Terminal Raikoad Assoc, of St. Louis 34 

3S Vll WBchlta Unton Teimkial R f Company 35 

36 Vll WHchKa Ts imkia i Assoclatton 36 

37 Vll Burikigton Northem Inc. 37 

3C 38 

3S Tola l Class E-1 39 

40 40 
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310 INVESTMENTS A N O A D V A N C E S AFF IL IATED COMPANIES-Can t lnued 

(Dollars ki Thousands) 

It any of the eompanies includsd in this schsduls are contrellsd by respondsnt ths psicsm of contiDl shouk) bs shown in column (s) In ease any eompany 

listed IS comnillsd other than threugh actual ownarehip of sscumiss, give pamculan in a footnote in caaes of lOint control give names ol other panies and 

particulais of contrei 

7. It any advances reported are pledged, give particulare in a footnota 

8. Investinents in companies in which neither the ongmal cost or present equity in totel assets ere leas than $10 000 mey be combined in one figure 

9 Also includsd should bs investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (sxclusivs of amounts nominally sattlsd on a cunem basis). 

10 This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent 

11 . For affiliates which do not repon to the Interetats Commeiee Commission and are jointly owned give names and extent ol eontrol of other entities by 

footnoies 

Lkie I 

No 

Investinents and advances 

Opening Balance 

JL 

Addittons 

(9) 

Deducttons(ir other 

than sato. explain) 

(h) 

Ctosing iMlance 

(I) 

Disposed of: 

profit (toss) 

sa 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

DhMends or 

h terest credited 

to income 

(I) 

Lkie 

No. 

3,369 1.232 2.137 

50 
1.500 

SO 
1.500 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7_ 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

_17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

"25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

-3?. 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

10 10 

16 16 

100 100 

523 523 

1.368 1.368 

2.405 2.405 

33 33 

9.382 1^32 8,150 

69.785 69,785 8,374 

89.785 69.785 8.374 

1.528 242 1.286 

1.528 242 1.286 

250 250 15 
1.767 778 2.545 

589 

2.111 43 2,068 
6.421 79 6.342 (2,483) 

31 63 63 
1,085 25 1,060 48 

221 105 326 
170 170 

416 416 

308,823 265.544 43.279 

321.918 883 265.691 57.110 (2,483) 63 

-L. 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES 
(Dollare In Thousands) 

Ltoie I Account 
No No. 

_ _ j & i _ 

Class ! Nndof 
No. ' kidustiy 

M. (c) 

Name of Issukig company and also Hen reiersnca, Ifany 
(Inckided rale Ibr preiened siocks and bonda) 

M . 

I Extent 'Line 

lofControi i No 

J W ' 

Account 721.5 Adjustments 
Equly Eamkigs (Loaa) - Scheduto 310A 

5' 

; 81 
I - r 

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

7, 

10; 
11 
12 > 

131 
14 i 

151 
161 
17. 
181 
191 
201 
21 • 

22' 
23. 
24 
25 
26i 
27' 

^ 
28: 
29' 
30! 
31; 

^ 32, 
33. 
34! 
35^ 
361 

I 37; 

38' 
39 
40: 
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1 

310 INVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANiEfrContlnuad 
(DoUare to Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
I 
{ 

IC 
11 
i : 
13 
u 
IS 
IC 
17 
IC 
IC 
X 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2! 
2C 
27 
2C 
2C 
3C 
31 
3S 
33 
3* 
3! 
3C 
37 
3C 
3C 
4C 

Investmenis and advances 

Opentog Balance 

(t) 

(2,483) 
(175) 

399.955 

Additions 

(a) 

883 

Oeducttons (if other 
than sato, explah) 

(h) 

476 

267.641 

Ctosing balance 

(!) 

(2.483) 

(651) 

133.197 

Dtepoeedof: 

(D 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

(2.483) 

Divklends or 

Interast cfodRod 

to incoms 

(0 

8.437 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Nunber 
of Sharai 

2,600 
2.600 
2,600 
2,600 
2.600 
2.600 
2.600 
5.200 
7.800 
31.200 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
16.68 

2Si01 
100.00 

310. NOTES ANO REMARKS 

(1) BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Atchison. Topeka, k Santa Fe Railway Coaipany 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Conpany 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Conpany 
Norfolk Southem 
Soo Line Railroad Conpany 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

2.399 shares and $435 are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN 
General Gold Bond Mortgage, and BH Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

(2) CAMAS PRAIRIE 
Burl ington Northem Railroad 500 50.00 
Oregon, Washington Railroad & Navigation Conpany SOO SO.00 

1-000 100.00 

(3) DAVENPORT ROCK ISLAND I NORTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burl ington Northera Railroad 15,000 50.00 
Soo Line Railroad Conpany Jjti i lf lf l SO.OO 

30.000 100.00 

14,996 shares and $1,292 of investaient advances are pledged under CBIQ First and 
Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Ine. Consolidated 
Mortgage. 

(4) DENVER UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY CONPANY 

In 1989, BNRR contributed its investnent ownership of 33 1/3X to Glacier Park. 
The stock was released fron the liens of the applicable nortgages in 1992 and 
subsequently delivered te Glacier Park. The investaient advances continue to be 
carried by BNRR. 

(5) HOUSTON BELT t TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANV 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Atchison. Topeka ft Santa Fe Railway Conpany 

30 1/4 shares are pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage. 30 1/4 shares are 
pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and the BN Consolidated Mortgage. The 
BN Consolidated Mortgage is subject to a 1907 Stock Trust Agreenent under which 
the shares are held by Manufacturers Hanover Trust Conpany. 

62.50 
125.00 
62.50 

250.00 

25.00 
SO.OO 
25.00 
100.00 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(6) IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Conpany 
Heartland Rail 
Norfolk Southem 

Nunber 

fff ShiriJi 

161 
161 
161 

m 
5M 

X Qwngrship 

25.00 
25.00 
25.00 

25.00 
100.00 

161 shares are pledged under CB&Q F i rs t and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

3.666.668 
5,500.001 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1,833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 

_Lfi31x2a3 
22JiflILQQa 

16.68 
25.01 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

8i33 
100.00 

(7) KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burl ington Northern Railroad 
Union Paci f ic Railroad 
Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Conpany 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Conpany 
Soo Line Railroad Conpany 
Gateway Westem Railroad Conpany 
Kansas City Southem Railway Conpany 
Norfolk Southem 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Canpany 

1.8333 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q F i rs t and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 1,833 1/3 shares are 
pledged under St. Louis-San Francisco Railway Conpany F i r s t Mortgage. Both of 
these pledges are subject to Stock Trust Agreenent of 06/12/09 under which 
3,656 2/3 shares are held by the Boatnen's Trust Conpany, Trustee, 5 shares are 
held by Cit ibank, N.A., Trustee, and 5 shares are held by Mercantile Bank, 
Trustee. In add i t ion , $1,257 of investnent advances are pledged under the CB&Q 
F i rs t and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond, and BN Consolidated Mortgage. 

(8) LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANV 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Paci f ic Railroad 

(9) NT PROPERTIES, INC. 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestem Railway Conpany 
Maytag Corporation 
Soo Line Railroad Conpany 

30.498 shares are subject to the l iens of the BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage, CB&Q 
F i rs t and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, NP Pr ior Lien 
Mortgage, and NP General Lien Mortgage. 

150 

m 
m 

30.722 
29.868 
10.369 

jAjfia 
aua 

50.00 

SOiOO 
100.00 

37.78 
36.72 
12.75 
12.75 

100.00 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(10) PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
I l l i no is Central Gulf Railroad Conpany 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 

Nunber 
fiLSbuu 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

X Ownerahia 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

12.000 
12.000 
6.000 

30.000 

4.116 
4.116 
4.116 
4,116 
8.232 

_a*2aa 
2a«fii2 

40.00 
40.00 
20-00 

100-00 

14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
28.60 
28.60 

100lOO 

33 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Nortgage. 

(11) PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Southem Pacific Transportation Conpany 

(12) TERMINAL RAILROAO ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
I l l i no i s Central Gulf Railroad Conpany 
Norfolk Southem 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Canpany 
Union Pacific Railroad 

2.058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and SN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 2.058 shares are pledged under 
St. Louis-San Francisco Railway Conpany First Nortgage. 

(13) TTX COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atehison Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Conpany 
Southem Pacific Transportation Canpany 
CSX Transportalton, Inc. 
Norfolk Southem 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Canpany 
I l l i no is Central Gulf Railroad Conpany 
Soo Line Railroad Conpany 
Florida East Coast Industries, Inc. 
Boston and Main Corporation 
Kansas City Southem Railway Conpany 
Richnond. Fredericksburg and Potonac 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Conpany 

1,000 
3,700 
3,500 
1.750 
1,650 
1.500 
1.250 

500 
250 
250 
150 
100 
100 
100 
2M 

i£J2SQ 

6.23 
23.06 
21.81 
10.90 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 
l i M 

100.00 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(14) WICHITA IMION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Canpany 
Oklahona, Kansas and Texas Railroad Canpany 

333 1/3 shares are pledged under St. Louis-San Francisco Railway Canpany F i r s t 

Mortgage. 

Nunber 
of Shares 

333.34 

333.33 
1.000.00 

« Owitrihla 

33.34 
33.33 

100,00 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE J30 

1. Give paniculais of balances at ihe beginning and close of Ihe year and of all changes during the year in Accouni Na 731, "Road and Equipmeni 
Propeny!' and Accoum N a 7}2. "Improvemenis on Leased Property;' classified by pnmary accounts in accordance wnh the Uniform Sysiem of .Accounts for 
Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to ( 0 . inchisive. Column (h) is the aggregaie of columns (b) to (0 , inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 and 732 for Ihe respective periods: if not, full explanation should be made in a footnoie. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for Ihe speciflc purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for io Insiruaion 2-1, "Items to be charged" of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In cohimn (d) is to be shown Ihe cost of a railway or pomon ihereof, acquired as an operating encity or sysiem by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In column (c) and (e) should be inchided all entries covering expendituies for additions and benerments, as defined, whether or not replaang other 
property. 

5. In column ( 0 should be entered all credits representing propeny sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in Ihe column in 

which Ihe item was initially ineluded: also Ihe transfer of prior yean' debits or ciediis from invesimeni in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current iiems of like naiure. Eaeh such tiansfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of SIOO.OOO. 

7. If during Ihe year an individual charge of 1100,000or more was made to Account N a 2, "Land for Transponation Purposes," state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on bne 29 amounis not includible in Ihe pnmary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and aplained under "Notes and 
Remarks;' below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under speaai arcumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounling. Reference lo such aulhoniy sbould be made when explaining the amounis reponed. Respondents musl not make arbitrary 
changes to the printed stub or column headings without speafic aulhority from the Commission. 

9. If during Ihe year a segment of transportation propeny was acquired, sute in a footnote Ihe name of the vendor, Ihe mileage acquired, and Ihe date of 
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the propeny to the respondeni. Abo furnish a staiemeni of the amount included in each primary accouni 
lepiesenting such properiy acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than S2.000 is used as Ihe minimum for additions and betterments to propeny mvestmeni accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-
2 of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnoie the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Una 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

?. 
9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

« 
43 

Croaa 
:heck Account 

la) 

(2) Land for tranaportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(SI Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverta 

(7) Elevated structures 

18) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

11) Ballast 

13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

16) Station and office buildinas 

17) Roadwav buildinfls 

18) Water stations 

19) Fuel stations 

20) Shops and enginehouses 

22) Storaae warehouses 

23) Wharves and docks 

24) Coal and ore wharves 

25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

26) Cimimunication svstenns 

27) Sianels and interiockers 

29) Power plants 

31) Power-transmission systems 

35) Miscellaneous structures 

37) Roadwav machines 

39) Public improvements - construction 

44) ShoD machinerv 

45) Power-plant machinerv 

Other (soecifv and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

52) Locomotives 

53) Freioht-train cars 

54) Passenger-train cars 

55) Highway revenue eauipment 

56) Roatino eouioment 

S7) Work equipment 

58) Miscelleneous eauipment 

59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

76) Interest durina construction 

80) Other elements of investment 

90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

123,012 

457.342 

6,199 

51,513 

405.593 

0 

1,139,213 

2.549.094 

687,351 

13.106 
154.014 

21.905 

2.668 

33,746 

164,631 

0 

1,216 

16.553 

78.265 

138.971 

349.539 

1,987 

6,320 

24.065 

146,123 

94,056 

68.118 

4,070 

1.328 

6.739,998 

378,478 

1.028.743 

0 

4.961 

0 

93,890 

150,425 

91.663 

1,748,160 

0 

0 

8,506,744 

Expenditures during 
the year for original 
road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for pur­

chase of axiating 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

1,189 

865 

41 

725 

0 
2,267 

6.454 

1,803 

0 

190 

96 

13,630 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

13,630 1 431 

1 
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lOAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1992 33 

330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-
(Dollars in Thousands) Continued 

jne 
io . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures -
for additions 

dunng the year 

(a) 

508 

3.573 

(24) 

51 

11,945 

0 

95,709 

150.168 

52,528 

2,163 

10,210 

305 

(12) 

4,573 

2,865 

0 

0 

1.220 
3,107 

9,106 

23.965 

176 

349 

251 

7,961 

2,767 

1,034 

1 

(1,585) 

382,914 

4,778 

16,216 

0 

13 

0 

1.301 

25.202 
20,871 

68.381 

0 

0 

18.954 
470.249 

Credita for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

1,034 

3,749 

1 

110 

5,321 

0 

19,893 

77.480 

34.923 

120 

(1.661) 

74 

5 

48 

(117) 

0 

0 

0 

1,274 

381 

1,225 

70 

42 

68 

2.781 

1,287 

614 

802 

0 

149,524 

14.150 

39.931 

0 

2.772 

0 

7.237 

8.491 

215 

72.796 

Q 
222,320 

Nat changes 
during the year 

(g) 

663 

689 

16 

(59) 

7,349 

0 

78,083 

79.142 

19,408 

2,043 

11,871 

231 

(17) 

4.525 

2.982 

0 

0 

1,220 

1,833 

8,725 

22.930 

106 

307 

183 

5,180 

1.576 

420 

(801) 

(1.585) 

247,020 

(9.372) 

(23.715) 

0 

(2,759) 

0 

(5,936) 

16.711 

20.656 

(4.415) 

0 

0 

18.954 

261.559 

Balanca at 
close of yaar 

(h) 

123,675 

458.031 

6,215 

51.454 

412,942 

0 

1.217,296 

2.628.236 

706,759 

15,149 

165.885 

22,136 

2,651 

38,271 

167,613 

0 
1,216 

IV,773 

80,098 

147,696 

372,469 

2,093 

6,627 

24,248 

151,303 

95,632 

68.538 

3.269 

(257) 

6.987.018 

369.106 

1.005.028 

0 

2,202 

0 
87.954 

167.136 

112,319 

1,743,745 

0 

0 

37.540 

8,768,303 

Une 
Mo, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332. OCMKCIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAO ANO EQUIPMENT OWNEO AND USED ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 
IDaisia IN ThaiNands) 

31 ltmmi»t»mmmM.^mnai0eiamllS^mtmmm^!il!l!rSLam^lmtlm77mSLi!mnrr' i L l ^ J1-I»«a Sl.tM(, aRTSt'll.aSML aii 
mimtmmLam^ltmmtmtamamattmatmtt^imimta 

» < p — I — « * w i i > i 1 m i l 

T 

la) 

OWWEDANDTIlHr 

1/11 

lb) 

i a / i i 

lel 

I LEA8EP FROM OTHEW 

Idl 

At 

lal 

At 

If) 

eempeaN* 
IBU 

Ipaieem) 

3) Qradlna 
ROAO 

467.342 466.774 1.40 I 
4) Other riah^e^w^v expwidltuiea 

3_ 6) Tunnels and aufcwayt 
6.199 6.270 

Tag-
2 
3 
4 

"~r 
6 

~r 
a 
9 

T T 
11 

TT 
I T 
14 

j T 
16 

TT 
HE 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

TT 

ir 
29 

353 

51.613 51.621 
T g f W BiMaes. tiestlea. end culvartt 406.593 411.260 

7) Ewvjl>d siHiotuiW 
T ei flee ~ 
7 to HaH arg 

1.139.213 1.206.646 
2.627.031 TW 

TDTM.W»PaWD 

eim 
Otf l f tflCh MMtffal 2.549 094 

e^ :3> i toa^MJa^aag 
» h i i ft 

l T Tfr^adwey 

I T l 
4 7 6 

•T i iTrTr i r , i - .M ' ; . t . ; . i ' - ' iT 
13.106 

jisa!_ 184.014 
~ 2 L M 

162.903 TTT 
22,204 •534 

HWioTfi Ra j j ^£SL . 

lauaaTwtfun 12 
IT m Water itatiens 

fSSTi 
2.666 2.680 

nnw 
i6ra7t 

3.38 
19) 

14 28) 
33.746 

TiT 
•EW 

•snBW Shopa end enoinehouaee 164,631 
Stofaoe 

16 123) WharvM end deckF 
Oaal and ere whar f s ' 

T T i ? 
I T 

1.216 
-JtSTT 

Tao 
24) 

3cr Y6f<i/c<ycteii i iS35— 
ComwiuniBiion aystems 

76.268 "wrsw 
lar i3a:*?i 

34»,839 
146.896 4 l 4 

20 

IT 
SlQmW BHB JHtWaOClMfB 

Twy 
370.119 2:w 

T W 1 ? 
291 

Pawe»-uwamiaslen syatema 
2.092 

T W 31) 
Sir 

6.320 6.644 
23 
•sr 37r 

24.246 
181.334 

3.18 
146.123 
T T W g 

6.21 
T W 391 ftiblle IniBMeiiieins-CeiwiiucilBW 98.462 

68.888 26 441 Shep macWnsrv 66.116 

To?? 
3.20 

T W 27 46) Fewerplam machineiY 3.269 
28 iM ottm voftd Mcounts 

f-i7^w:r7:i' 

31 k 
EOUIHgin' 

0 
• " 8 " a 

0 
ff.B40.BBZ 

0.00 
T W 
3.42 

3 F 831 Reigla-wain cats 
377.611 3QwaO04 4.30 3t 

I T 
33 
34 

36 
"ST 

33 64) Peasewaer-train can ~ 
34 65) HlQhwsY lewemie equipwem 
35 166) Ftaatlne eauipfiism 

W 67) Werk eauieiiiint 
37 66) Miaeellaneoua eqiiipiiiwit~~ 
38 691 Conipifiar avstanis and wera 

1.027.982 
5 

3.43 
T W 4,961 T34? T W 

0 
92.406 

T W 
T W 180.481 

9.241 
n a a 

D 9 | COfl ipi f lBf ByCtWIW W M WOfd 
161.964 

3E 
•wr 

fatALfeQuiaiam: 
ai.L 108.478 

1.7^4.4Al 
14.84 

"TST BRAND TOTAT B.3eB.B15 •.aBa.aaJ N/A T W 
- t t . 
•vr 

TST 

http://ff.B40.BBZ


. - S - : - ' 
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33S. ACOMULATEO DCFREOATION-ROAD AND SQVmaST OWNED AND USED 
(DolUn la TlHiHaBd*) 

1. DuckiMdwieqamdlafanniiiaalaicfaid 10cfcdiuaaddcbiti 10 AceauMNo. 73).'AcoumilatBd 
lhc year itlaoai 10 e<Mied aad mad load wd equipmam. laclude camca to depnciaiKM of equipmam 
in die ~Lcaie tewilt Ciedn—Equipmau'* aecouna aad "OdMr Ram—Ciadit—Equipmcnc" aeeouati. 
II luad but aot owatd whaa te mulnai n a s a n OKiiidid a "LeMs Rcaal—Oabo—Equ^poHi" wet 
(Saa SdMduh 331 tbr te mnimiiliiail dapiacuMoa la raad o d w)imiiiism ovMd lad laaaad » oi 

2. If any dau aic iacluded la cetumni (d) or (f). aaplau te aaoiaa la dsnd. 
3. A debH balaaee la cotunai (b) or (|) to any pnnyry ascoiiai ikould bs dtugaaMd "Or.' 
4 [f diew u any incciumeacy between te ciediu w te wicrwf aa laewrn la cdiMim (c) aad te 

given. 

No. 

Oepreciaiice. Road 
but not uiad 

EiciHdeaay 

10 openang eapcniM, a (Ui axi 

prqacB ca l ias 29 and 39 

ibauidbe 

Cioai 
Check 

Aeeoom 

(al 
ofyear 

(b) 

CREDfTS TO RESERVE 
Dunng te year 

Chariciio 

eapemci 
ic) 

Odier 

(d) 

DEBfTS TO RESERVE 
Owing te year 

(c) 

Odwr 

It) 

Saianee 
al eloMot 

yaar 
(gl 

Line 
No 

ROAD 

(3) ending 208,449 6,086 2.028 212.507 

(4) Odier, nghi^-way Mpendmim 1.974 J2L A 9 i n n 
IS) Tunneii and aibwayi 22.318 651 J S S . 22.860 
(6) Bridgea. owika. and calveita 127.036 $.774 3.867 1?9.q41 
(7)Elevai«d 

(glTie 400.686 57.911 35.740 A99 ,H«;7 
(9) Rad aad mefc 1.045.427 B?.8Bfi 7R.1P7 i.nsn.iBfi 
I I I ) 241.947 34.798 33.853 7A9 , M 7 
(13) I iigai 9,277 226 65 9.438 
(16) Stmon and office buddmgi 54,740 7.707 (1.757: 64.204 10 

(17) Rnedwiy bmldinp 7.k25 858 67 JUilL Ii 

(|g) Wear 1.345 J L JU131 12 

(l9)FiiBl 11.014 1.874 A2. 1?.B4fi 13 

(20) Shopa aad eagiaaheuiw 54.640 4.967 JLIZ&: sq.fiR? 14 

(22)Sicnge 

T55T 
13 

(23) Whaivca and docki 1.270 1.21? 16 

(24) Coal and OR 6.199 295 6 .494 '7 

(23) TOFOCOFC 23.947 3.802 ,aasi i »« ia iQ " 
(26) 49 -550 7.138 JSL S6.321 19 

(27) Signal! aad uwerteckcn ]n.i.47» jsum. aa8& 112.388 20 
OS) fomt t f iun 1.045 105 70 1.080 21 

(31) TTTT? 
TTSTy 

199 
7B7" 

23 2.955 22 

(33)1 

55.309 

68 7j3L4 23 

(37)Roedw«yi 9.353 2.560 62-102 24 

(39) Public I 27.762 1.865 488 ?q-13Q 23 

(44) Shop 18.641 2.215 561 jouas. 26 

(43) Fewerplaai 2 M 
« 

_118L. _aai .2,00& 
27 

564 ifili 3 

AmowaeiioB (Adjumean) 

i.m.ih 
31 

TOTALROAD 240,754 

(32) 
EQUVMENT 

213.489 

525.857 

15.105 

159.488 

13.066 215.528 31 

(S3) 31.929 32.642 525.144 32 
33 (54) '33 

(33) Highiisy wwaae e^ul|aD«ul 2 -86« ..SAfi. ?.iq? - M M . 
33 JL J L 35 

(57) W o * I 43.857 3.433 4.399 4?.R«n 36 

59.416 18.528 7.846 7n.n9R 
37 

(9») 
48.325 13.751 188 61.888 

36 

39 

40 

41 

TOTAL E(?U1PME?IT 893.812 

CfL\ND TOTAL 3.^76.983 

83.292 

324.046 I 

•'o X r n a s a "xa s-M'dZ.-sir. {»3ir-i n -i r a auo * i i exr 

60-333 

219.821 

O^^' 771 * l 

7 Afl^ 9t)Sl 41 

KjiliOid Aaaud Raoon R-l 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Ooilan in Diousands) 

1 Disclose lhe required infurmaiion relating lo credits and debits of Accouni 772. ".\ccnied Liability Leased Propeny." dunng the year concenung road and 
equipment leased from oihers 

2 In coluinn (c). enler amounis charged lo operating expenses: in column (e). enter debus to account ansing from fetirements: in column (0, enter amounts 
paul to lessor. 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses aad payments to lessors should be fuliy explained. 
4 Required disclosure may be omilled if leased road and equipmeni property repiesents 5% or less of tola' propeny uwned and used. 
S. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debiis or credits to Account No. 772 are made by te accounling company. 

show Ul column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (0 show payments made to te lessor in settlement thereof 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

I T 
32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

^ ^ 

.Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

14) Odier. nghl-of-way expendituies 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, irestles. and culvens 

(7) Elevated strucmres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and o te r tnck matenal 

( I I ) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buiMings 

(18) Water suuons 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Sho^ and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenmnals 

(26) Communicaiion systems 

(27) Signals and interiockeis 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Constiuction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amomzanon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivea 
(53) Freigfai-train ean 

(54) Paneager-ttaia can 

(55) Highway reveaue equipment 

(56) Floating equipnem 

(57) Work equipmem 

(58) MiiceUaneoui equipnem 

(59) Computer systenis and word 

praceaaug eq^qnem 

Amonizauon Adjusunents 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
ai begmmng 

ofyear 
(b) 

NUNL 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng te year 

Chargesto 
opeiaung 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier credits 

(d) 

DEBfTS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng te year 

Reurements 

(e> 

Odier debits 

If) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

lg) 

NflNF 

Luie 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

— 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

T o be reponed widi equpmem expensea radier dan W&S expenses. 

Railroad Annuai Repon R-l 

file:///ccnied


Road Initials. BNRR Year 19 ° 2 37 

340. DEPRECIATION BASE A.ND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD A.ND EQL'IPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Show in lolumn ibl for each primarv- accouni (he depreciation base used in compunng die deprecianon chaiges for the month of January, and in column (c) 
show Ihe depreaaoon base used in compuung (he depreciaoon charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rales used in compuong die 
deprecianon charges tor ihe month of December, and on hnes 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite perceniage of all road and equipmeni accounts. 
respeciiveiN. ascenained b\ applying (he primar>' JLCOUHI composKe rales (u (he depreciadon base used in compudng (he charges for December and dividing the 
(otal socompuied by (he (o(al deprecianon base tur (he same momh This schedule should include only impFOvemenis (o leased propeny charged to Accouni 732. 
"Improvemenis on Leased Propeny ' The composite rates used should be (hose prescnbed or otherwise auihonzed by Ihe Commission, excepi Ihat where the use 
of component rates has boen authonzed. the composite rales to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from (he December charges 
developed by (he use ot (he ju(honzed ra(es If any charges in ra(es were etfecuve dunng the year, give full paniculars in a footnoie 

2 All improvements to leased propenies may be combined and one composite raie compuied lor each pnmary accouni. ur a separate schedule may be included 
for each such propeny 

3 Ifdepreciation accnials have been discontinued tur any accoum. (he depreciadon base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon of depreciation reserves 
.Auihonty for (he discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a tuoinoie indicating the accountlsl affected. 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections ul this schedule may be omided ifeiiher total road leased from others or total equipment leased trom oihers represenis 
less dian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

;o 
21 
T > 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

.Account 
lal 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other. ngh(-ul-uay expendiiures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges (resiles, and culvens 

(7) Eleva(ed stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

( I I ) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow theds. and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20l Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Sturage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(241 Coal and ore wharves 

(251 TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication svsiems 

(27) Signals and mterlockers 

(29) Power plants 

l3 l ) Power-(ransmisMi>n svsiems 

(35) Miscellaneous siruc(ures 

(.17) Roadwav machines 

l39l Pghlic improvements—Ci>nstrui.ii»n 

(441 Shop machiners* 

(451 Power-plam maihincry 

All (Kher road ac(.uun(s 

2'* Amiini7aiion lAdjustmcntsi { 

M) 

31 

32 

i i 
34 

35 

36 

i l 

38 

.19 

40 

41 

TOT \ LROAD 

EOLIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaung equipment 

(57) Work equipmeni 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and woid processing 

equipment 

Amonizauon Adjustments 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning ol year 
(bl 

AMOJNTS ARF 
INCLUDED ON 
SCHEDULE 3 3 2 . 

A( close of year 
(Cl 

1 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

* 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
•To be reported with equipment etpense rather than *&•» expenses | 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter Ihe required information conceming debits and credits to Account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Prnprity," dunng die 
year relanng to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from uihers. the depreciauon charges for which are included in operating expenses of 
Ihe respondent 

2. If any entnes are made for culumn (d) "Other credits" or column if) "Odicr debits." state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35 A debit balance in 
column (b) or (gl for any pnmary accouni should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr " 

3 Any inconsistency belween the credits lo the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35. 
4 Show in column (e) Ihe debits lo the reserve ansmg from retirements These debus should not exceed investment, elc. 
5 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or tou l equipment leased from 

others represenis less than S% of total road owned or total equipmeni owned, respectively. However, linei39.\ Grand Tolal, should be com­
pleted 1 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accuunt 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

( I I ) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehuuses 

(23) Wharves and ducks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC tennmals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and imerlocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-lransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Constmction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) MuceUaneous equipment 

processmg equipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
opennng 
expenses 

(c) 

AMUUNIb A 

ON SCHEDI 
• 

Other credits 

(d) 

KL INCLUUI 

.E 3 3 5 . 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Retirements 

(e) 

:U 

Other debus 

(f) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(8) 

L 

List 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reponed with equipment expense raiher than W&S expenses 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 This schedule is tu be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is i.amed in the accounts of the respondent and Ihe rent therelrom is included in 
AcLOunis 32-11-UO. "12-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-()0 32-22-00. and 32-23-(IO 

2 ShoH in columns Ibl and ici. ror caih pnmary accuunt. ihe depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the munths of January and Oecember. 
respectixelv. uith respect to road and equipment uvined by the respondent but Ic.iscd to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operaling 
expenses ot the respondeni. but tor which the depreciation reserve is recorded in (he accounts ot the respondeni Iflhe hase tor road is otherthan the onginai cost 
or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau ot Accounts, brou îht lo a current date by the respondeni trom Us Onler No 3 records and 
accounts, or is other (han ledger value for equipment, a tull explanation should be given 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month ot December and on bnes 29 and 38 ofthis column show the composite 
perceniage for all road and equipmeni accounts, respecuvelv. a.scenained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreaauon base used to compute 
the deprecianon for December and dividing the (ouil also compu(ed by ihe depreciauon base 

4 II depreLiaiiun accruals have been discontinued lor any accuuni. (he depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon ut depreciaiiun reserves. 
Authonts tor the discontinuance ot accruals should he shown in a fiHXnute indicatini! the accuunKsi aftecicd 

5 II total raad leased tu others is less Ihan S<̂  ul toial raad uwned. omit If (o(al equipmeni leased to others is less (han 5% of total equipmeni owned, umu. 
However. Lue 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

1 
l i ne 
N.. 

1 

•» 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

Id 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

}0 
.<l 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 
lai 

ROAD 

i. î Grading 

i4i Other, nghl-of-wav expenditures 

(Sl Tunnels and subwavs 

' i l l Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

|7) Elesated structures 

I8l Ties 

(9l Rail and other track matenal 

( I I I Ballasi 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

1161 Station and utfice buildings 

117) Roadwav buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(Wl Fuel stations 

(20l Shups and enginehouses 

i22l Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

l24l Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC tennmals 

i26l Communication svstems 

(27) Smnals and mterlockers 

(29) Power planls 

i3l) Power-iransmission systems 

(3S) Miscellaneous simclures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

i39) Public improvements—Cunstrucdun 

(44) Shup machinery 

(4Sl Power-plant machinery 

All uther road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQLIPMENT 

(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-tnun cars 

(54) Passenger-tram can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(S7) Work equipment 

(58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processmg 
equipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginnine ol vear 
(b) 

TOTAL ROAD AND ̂  

TO OTHFR.«; IS 1 ES 

5% OF TOTAL OWNE 

DFNT m nivT| pnar 

TO OTHERS AS SHC 

«;rHFniii F -̂ Ĵ PA T<; 

IN ACCTS. 

3 ? - i i - n n , 3?- !?-

32-P1-00, 32-22-

At close of vear 
ici 

OUIPMENT LEASED 

S THAN 

D. 

PROPFRTY LEASED 

WN ON 

NnT rflRRTFn 

n n , 3 2 - 1 3 - n n , 

on ANn 3 2 - 2 . 3 - n n , 

Annual composue 
rate 

(percent 1 
(dl 

, 
N/A 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

i " 
32 
33 

34 

,35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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. t5l . ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT I.FA.SED TO OTHERS 
iDollaiN in Thiiusamhl 

1 "rtiis vchcdulc IN to he used in i.aM:s when: the dcprvcialion reserve is carried in Ihc akkuunts ol the respundcm and the rent thcretnim is included in Accounts 
12-ll-iit). .'2I2-(X). .«2-l.'-(il». '2-2l-(ll l. «2-22-(ll). and '2-23(111 

2 Disiknc credits and debits to Account 735 "Accumulated [X:preciuiHin—Road and Equipnwnt Pmpcny." dunng the year relating tu road and equipmeni 
leased to others, the dcprci lalion i barges lur M hn.h are not includible in operating expvnsus nl lhc respundent I Sec Schedule iM) UH the neserve relating to road 
and equipnwnt owned and used bv lhc reNpundcntl. 

i II an> cntncN arc made lor 'Other kfcdiix and Other dehMs. Male the lansuccasioning such entries A dehu balance in culumns Ibl t i r lg l fur any pnmaiy 
account \hiiuld Iw shown in pareniheMs or dcMcnaicU "Dr 

leu dian i % o l total road owned or total equipmem owned, reapectively. Howevar, line 39, Ciaad Total, should be conpicisd. 

I.IIW 
No 

, 
1 

i 

4 

3 

A 
7 

X 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IK 

19 

20 

21 
l l 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

.'0 
31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

f rms 
Iheik 

\i.i.iiuni 

lal 

ROM) 

1 ' i (inding 

|4i Olhcr. ni;ht-ot-w.is expendiiures 

i5i TunncK and suhitavs 

i6i HndgCN. trestles, and t.ul\ens 

i7i Elesated stmcture^ 

ilti Ties 

|9| Rail and other trai.k nuicnal 

l l l l Ballasi 

113) FencCN. snuw «hcds. and siyns 

1 IM Station and olllce huildines 

I t l l Ruadwas huildines 

(IHI Water Malions 

(19) Fuel MJtions 

l20i Shops and engmehnuses 

l22l Storage warehouses 

i23l Wharves and diKko 

(24) Coal and ufv uharves 

(2Ji TOFC COFC tennmals 

(261 ConimunivaliiNi svMcnis 

(27) Signals and intcriucU-rs 

(29t Power plants 

(.) 1) Pkiwer-iransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneuus structures 

l.'7l RiKiJway machines 

(.Wl Public impnisenwniit—Cimsinwtiim 
(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) niwcr-plant machinery 

All uther mad aeeuunis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(S2) LocoMOtwai 

(53) FrngfatHiaia can 

(54) P i i i i B i w aaia c m 

(57) WoikeqaipmMi 

(59) Cooipev s y M m aad wort 

V * ^ • • • I I I J LapaaiftawoB 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

CRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ot >ear 
I'hi 

I'KI.DITS r o Rl-.SI-.RVh 
During Ihe vear 

Chargesto 
operaong 
expensea 

I I I 

TOTAL.RO 

_LEAS£DJL 

THAN «;« 

RENT ON 

i n niHFR 

35?A IS 

32-11-00 

37-21-00 

Other credits 

Id) 

^D AND EOI 

) OTHERS : 

JF TOTAI f 

IA I LROAD i 

; AS SHOW! 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng lhe year 

Retirements 

(el 

IPMENT 

S LESS 

UNFn. 

WyPERTY 

ON SCH 

<0T CARRIED IN AC 

. 32-12-oi. 32-13 

, 32-22-oi AND 32 

Other debits 

(0 

LEASED 

•DULE 

:TS. 

Loo. 
-23-00. 

Balance 
at cluse ul 

vear 
(g) 

Line 
Nu 

, 
2 

i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

* To bs mwiiwd wilh et^pniBm cipi i tui nalier di ia WAS expiBM. 
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3 5 2 A . I N V E S T M E N T I N R A I L W A Y P R O P E R T Y U S E D I N T R A N S P O R T A T I O N S E R V I C E ( B y C o m p a n y ) 

(Do l la rs i n Thousands) 

ownad cr laaasd by ths raapondant and uasd in ths iMpondsnTa tranportalian asnics. Sueh prapsity indudss (a) ths iiiiwiUiisi« ispoitsd In Aeeounts 731, 

•Itoad and Equipmsm Piopsitir and 732 ImproimnsniB on Lsassd Prepsitir of Ihs rsspondsnt lsss any 731 or 733 prapsity leaaad to othsi* lor ihair 

ancluiivs use of losd, tiaek or bndgss Oncluding aquipmsnt ol olhsr railway prapsity covsisd by ths oonbael) Equipmsni lsassd to ottwrs undsr sspsrato 

dntinct contmets shall not bs dsduclsd horn ths isipondsnTs 731 or 732 prapsity, and (b) ths invsstmsnt othsr oompaniss' 731 or 732 prapeity (including 

opsraiing and lsssor railioads) ussd by ths raspondsnl whsn ths Issia IS (or sxclusns uss or oontm of read*, tncks. or bndgss (including squipmsnt ol ottisr 

eamsra in propsrty inntly ussd by Ihs mipondsnt 

2 In column (a), clasaiiy saeh company m ttus schsduls ss raspondsnl (R), lsssor railiosd (L), inscbvs o i prapnstary eompany (P), and ottisr lsassd 

pn>psftiss(0) 

ttanaportalnn asfvies of ttw raspondont dMdsd bstwssn ttw lsssor (L) and praprMaiy (P) ompaniss: IMIoiiwd by data lbr csmsra an^ 

whoss prapsity ara ussd mbanspoilstionisivios or ttw raspondont Show totol tor ssch dass ofcompany in eolumn (d) and (s). Thsnahow. 

4 In column (c),l»whsul camera raport ttw milsB of read ussd in Ims-hsulssivws Raport miiss m suhols numbsra. 

olattwfcamsnasgragstsd by ssbmato or ottwivMss should oonsspond in amount to ttio dsduettons msds by ttw ownsram ttwir fsports. If sspsrato valua is nol 

svsilaUs. sxplsnstions should ba gnwi Offsrsncss bstwesn ttw smounto in eolumn (d) of ttus schsduls and ttw amounto in oolumn (c), lins 24. on ttw 

asssi aids of ttw comparatns gsnsral bslsnes shsal of esch indiwdusl railwsy. should be suplsinsd in s footnoto Book vslus includsd in seoounto 731 or 732 ol 

ttw ownsr shoukl bs (sportsd in eolumn (d) in ralMsncs to ttis imssansnt of ttw invsstmsnt in ttis sscuntws of ttw ownsr untess s good tssson ean bs gnwi for ttw 

conttsiy Msttiodsofssbniabng(byeapiHlizingmntoteat6psresntorottisnMss)vslusafprepsnyofpnvatoownsn,orportnnsofprapsrtyofottwresmsra 

should bs suptainsd 

5 lneolumn(s), ahow ttw smojint of dspracnbon and amortizabon accnisdss of ttw doss of ttw yssr in aceounto 733,734,735,736, and 773 ttwt IS sppli. 

L ine 

N o . 

1 
J 
3 
4 

i 
i 
' 
i 
^ 
i6 
l l 
l i 
i3 
14 
13 
l i 
l7 
IS 
1$ 

iA 
i l 
i i 
i i 
U 
i i 
i^ 
27 

28 

Class 

(See) 

I ns .2 ) 

(«) 
l i 

6 
6 
6 

6 

O 

6 
6 

6 
6 
6 
6 

6 
6 
6 

Name of company 

(b) 

Burlington Northern Railroad 

Add Leased from Othen: 

ATSF-Pittsburg. KS • Land ft Trade 

bMIK-Hlbblng. M N . Tumout Track 

Uc(2uiParle Reg. Auth. Hanley Falb 

to Madison, MM-Trade 

b l u f i , N E to Bayard. lA -Trade 

St> - Klamtfh Fails, 6 R • fiwiidi Trade i t Tnde 

STLSW. Rio to Hampton. T ; ; - i n d Trade 

U. S. Govemmenl-Shelton to Bangor ft 

Bremerton, WA - Trade 

TATAL 

Deduct Leased to Olhen: 

Monlana Rail Link 

M K T - R o M d a l c K S . Driveway 

bMIR-Hibb ing . M N Tumout 

Brandon Coqi. • S. dmaha. NE • Vaid 

T 6 T A L 

Deduct Operated by OUien: 

Kiamichi Railroad 

Grainbelt Coiporauon 

lUd River Valley & Westem 

TOTAL 

GRANDTOTAL 

Miles o f ronl 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

i6.8J7 

3̂  

1A6 

i U 

4$ 

Mi 

i t i 

i t i 

6 
l8$ 
6iS 
842 

19.896 

(See Ins. 3) 

i J i U M i 

0 

l», i47 
i 
i 

33 

W5.iJ7 

0 

liJSHi 
Mi.m 
36.116 

8,312.900 

Uepreciation and 

defense products 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

3,463.i08 

• 

* 

• 

0 

107.230 

6 
3 

10 

107,243 

0 

J,501 

i i , i iQ 

24,131 

3.331,814 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

i 
i 
1 
8 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

Is 

16 

17 

l i 
19 

20 

21 

22 

i3 
24 

is 
2i 
27 

28 

* Depeciat ion not avai lable t o respondent 

* * Investment not avai lable t o respondent 
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3S2a INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(ByPrspnt rAecswr ia) 

(DQUMamThoundi) 

1. Ihcohama(b)dBOugh(e)pR.bypriaiaiyaocaunli^dwaBiountofinvc«aiaitaldwclaMofdieyeBrm|n)pertyordieRspandait 

M l eadi group or elan of eoopn ia l and prapcRics. 

: The anoiBito for respondent and ror eadi gnwp crclaasofcaapanica and inpert ics en bne 44 hoem. should ccnopond widl die 

•noiBito&r cadi clMofooaapanymd properties d n m m Schedule 3S2A Contmumg neani i r i ia l l be mamtomed by lopondent o f die 

pr iaay property aeoaunto lepentoly for each conpny or imperty inchided m diis achedule 

3 Report on line 29 aaiounlirepraienlnigcapitahaaion of rentals for leaied property based on6 percent per yegwi ie iepmiei ty IS not 

classified by aeoounti by nan<amera«nai . or where cost of property leased fiera OdMT camo i i s not aaootauwble. Identify 

na»«iRier onienk and briefly explam on page 37 iMdiodi of eslunalnig vahie of property of nan<amcn cr property o f edier canien. 

4 Rcpartanl ine30aDiouRttnal indudiblsndieaeGoui l i iho«aoronl ine29. Hie tfaas reponed should be briefly identified and 

explauied Atao nchide here dtose items after pcnniisien is obtained b o a dw ConuBission for cxoeplions to pRscnbed aeoaintuig. 

Refeience to such audioniy dnu ld be made when explaming die •Dounls repoited Reipondents ausi not make arintmy changes to dw 

pimt stub or colunm headmgs widwut audwnty fiom dw Comnissioa 

Line 

Nd 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

C n m 

Check 

Aooount 

(s) 

(2) Land for innsponation purposes 

(3)afadmg 

(4) Odicr, nght-of-way eipenditiaes 

(S) Tumwls end subosys 

(6) Bndges, t r o d o ; and cuheits 

(7) Elevated stniduns 

(»)Ties 

(9) Rad and odier track matenal 

(11) Ballasi 

(I3}Fenoa^ n o w shedat and signs 

(16) Sudan and oflice buddmgs 

( I8)WaUriUbans 

(19) Fuel station 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge WMdtousei 

(23) Whanes and doda 

(24) Coal snd ora wfaem 

(25) TOFOCOFC tcnuials 

(26) ConmumcstMn system! 

(27) Signab and mteriockcn 

(29) P o w r plantt 

(3I)Paacr-«BRBUsuoniystcDS 

(37) Roadway nwchuies 

(44)Shapn»iuneqr 

(45) Pomrir iant nachinev 

Leased pnpeny capitalized rentals (fsiilsih) 

Odwr (specify and explsm) (1) 

TOTALROAD 

(52)UieaDoln«s 

(53)Fnight4nmcan 

(54) PasMnger^nm can 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Week equipment 

(58) Miaoellsneous equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Inicrest during consbicuan 

(80) Odnr elementt of invesonent 

(90) Oni tn icuon woric Ul process 

GRANDTOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

123,675 

458,031 

6.2IS 

51.454 

412,942 

0 

1.217.296 

2,628.236 

706i759 

15.149 

I65.88S 

22,136 

2,651 

38J71 

167.613 

0 

1,216 

17,773 

80,098 

147,696 

372,469 

2.093 

6,627 

24,248 

151,303 

95,632 

68,538 

3,269 

0 

(2S7) 

6.987.018 

369.106 

1.005.028 

0 

2.202 

0 

87.954 

167,136 

112.319 

1.743.745 

0 

0 

37,540 

8.768.303 

Lessor rsdroads 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

Ihscove(propm-

toqroooqianies) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

OdMT Lessed 

Properties 

(e)(2) 

(i.isr 
(28.941: 

(47 
a230 ! 

(10.895: 

0 

(46^646; 

(107.146 

(25.125 

(.fse, 
(3.878; 

(1.250[ 

(8: 

(83T 

(5.006; 

0 

0 

0 

(179; 

«5.475; 

(11.872; 

0 

(194; 

(.sw. 
(136. 

(t.«3r 
(«: 
(92: 

0 

0 

(255.239! 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(164) 

(164; 

0 

0 

0 

(255.403] 

Lme 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

(1) S(257)-EstuBaWdUbor Cor BNRR Ccmpany, nol awsnsbls to qwcdk property sceount 

(2) Indudra property Irased to m d opented by odien. 
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INSTIUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CrosKhcefcs 

Schaduia 4|0 

1 Lma 620, columa (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
LUM 620, column (g) 

Lmes 136 dim 131 colunui (0 
Lines IIS dim 123. snd 130 thra 135 

coiuam (0 

, LUM 231, columa (0 

Lina 230, eoiuma (0 

Liaaa 207. 201. 211. 212. eoiuma <0 

Liaaa 226. 227, columa (0 

Liaai 311. 312. 315. 316. columa (0 

-

Liaa 213. eoiuma (0 

Lma 232. eohima (0 
LuM 317. cohima (0 

Liaaa 202. 203. 216. columa (0 (equal 

excaad Iiaa 216. cohima (0) 

LuMi 221. 222, 235, columa (0 (oqual 
to or iraaier thaa, but vinaaea caaaai 
excaad Uaa 235, columa (D) 

Linat 302 thru 307 aad 320, cahima (0 (equal 

eicaad liaa 320, cahima (0) 

LhM 507. columa (0 
LoM SOI. celuma (0 
LhM 509. cohima (0 
LhM 510. cahima (0 
LhM 511, cahima (0 
Liae 512, cahima (0 
Liaa 513, columa (0 
LhM 514, cahima (0 
LuM 515, cahima <l> 
LhM 516, cahima (0 
Lma 517. columa (D 

Schaduta 430 

LuM4cotaHaab 

m 

m 

-

• 

-

-

m 

m 

-

Schedule 210 

Line 14. columa (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Lme 14. column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column Ib) 
' Line 29. column (cl 1 

Sehedule 414 1 

Line 19, columnt (b) thra (d) 

Line 19, columni (e) thra (g) 

Schedule 415 

Linet 5. 38. column (D 

Linet 24, 39, cohimn (0 

Linet 32. 35. 3«. 37. 40. 41. eoiuma (0 

Aad 

Schedule 414 

Miaua Uaa 24. columat (b) thra (d) phit 
Una 24, cohimnt <e) thra (t) 

Scheduk 415 

Lines 5, 31, cohimai (e) aad (d) 

Linas 24. 39, cahimas (c) tad (d) 
Lmes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. columiM (c) and (d) 

LUMS 5. 38. caluma (b) 

Liaes 24, 39. column (b) 

Liaes 32, 35. 36. 37. 40, 41, columa (W 

Schaduia 417 

LUM 1. eafaiasa (i) 
LhM 2, eahima Q) 
Lma 3. eahima (i) 
Lma 4, eahima (j) 
Liaa 5, eahima (t> 
Liaa 6, eahnia (i) 
LhM 7, cohima (j) 
LhM 8. eahima Q) 
Liaa9,ealama<i) 
Lma 10. eahima (j) 
LhM 11, eahima (i) 

Schedule 210 

Lme 47 eohaaa b 
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52 ROAO INITIALS BNRR Year 1992 

411 WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dolhn in Thousands) 

1. Repoct fieight expenses only. 
2.The total depreciation expense repoited in oolumn (b), line 29 , ihouM balance to the sum of the depfecUtkm expense repoited in sdwdule 41^ 
(f) lines, 136.137. and 138. 

3. Repoit bl eolumn (c) the lesse rentals for the various property categories of Way snd StiuGliiKs. The total net leasetadal repoited ui oolumn (c). 

luw 29 ehould balance Ihe net amoum reported in schedule 410. oolumn (f). luws 118 through 123. plus luws 130 through 135. 
If an entire road or aepnem of tnck is leased and if the echial brtaluioHm of leeae/kcnlab by property categories is not Imowu apportm 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

13 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

28 
29 

5. Report on Une 28 all other lesse rentals not apportioned lo sny cstegory listed on Unm 1-27. 

Craes 

Check 

• 

Property 

accouni 

2 • 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

11 
13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

29 
31 

35 
37 

39 

43 

-
-

Categoiy 

(•) 
Land for tranpoftatwii piiipoMi 

Gradmg 

Other righlpof-way expendhiucs 

Tunnels end subimyt 

Bridges, trssdes, and cuhicrts 

Elevated stniciiaes 

TIM 

Rail and olhsr track material 

Ballast 

Fenoee. nowsheds snd sigpa 

Ststiea end oflioe buildmy 

Roadway buihUngs 

Water staiiom 

Fueldatioas 

Shops snd caginshoiHm 

Storags warshousss 

Wharves and docks 

Cosi snd o n wfaarwM 

TOFC/COFC icmunata 

Signals and imsrkGken 

Poiwrplads 

Miseelieneoae 

RoadMiayBHdiiiMS 

Power plant macfaian 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

6.072 

127 

650 
6.758 

57.774 

82,690 

34.716 

225 
7.689 

836 
92 

1.870 

4.85S 

(55) 

294 

3,793 

7,121 

10.071 

105 
199 

765 

9331 

1.860 

118 

N/A 
237,976 

Lease/ 

Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

23,819 

3.862 

1,847 

31,328 

Amortization 

adjusunent 

during ycer 

(«0 

N/A 

0 

V 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 
26 

27 
28 

29 
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BNRR Year 1 9 ^ 2 Ravted 7/84 53 

GINIHAL INSTIUCTIONS CONCZENING RETUINS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Rspon y}a(|*r axpansas only. 

2. Repon by typaofaqnipiBaai all aatuial axpansas raiaiiai to Iha equipmani (Uactions (salanes aad wages, msiarials, laols. supplies, fueta aad 
sodiaaaral). 

X Repan 01 ODhnu (b) osi fcpair axpaoae exchidfaig iha cost to repsir damaged equipmanL 

415. eohuBO (b), wiU baiaaca to Schaduia 410, cahima ( 0 , sa follows: 

S ) Loeoowiivaa^'Uaa 5 phH Haa 38 comparad to iha sum of Sciiadula*410, Unas 202,203 phu 216 (axdudhig wreefc repairs). Do iioirtponin 
1415. Equipmam Damagad from Schaduia 410, liaa 204. 

(b) Freight Cars. Una 24 phis Uaa 39 eamparad to Iba sum of Schadala 410, Unas 221,232 phis 235 (exchidiag wrack repairs). As aeiiaaarr in 
1415. EquipoMai Oamagad from Schaduia 410. liaa 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipnani (Uaa 32), Floaiiag Equipmaflt (Uaa 35), Passaagsr sad Other RavaaiH Equipmani (Una 36), Compuier aad 
Daia ftoeaastag Equipmani (Uaa 37), Machiaan'-Othar Equipmam (Una 40), pha Worfc sad Othar Noa-Revaaua Equipmaai (Uaa 41) com­
parad 10 Schaduia 410, iba s u a of Unas 302 through 307, hKfaisiva, phis Uaa 320 (exdudhig wreck repairs). Oe aa>/«penia Schedule 415. 

I from Schaduia 410, Una 308. 

NbtK Unaa 216, 235 aad 320 of SchadaJa 410 sia credit amounis. 

Iba adoeaiiott of fraighl esr repair axpansa rsporuMa on Schaduia 415 by car types shsil ba ta scoordanea with Insinictioa 2-21. Freighi train 
49 CFR 1201. 

%. Dapradaiiaa axpansa for each chns of equipmani by ear type shaU ba repartad Ui columas (e) sad (d). For improvamaais oa leased property, 
AcBOuais 732 sad 733, uaa a supplamanMry Schaduia 415, which will rsia<a to Schsduias 340 aad 342. 

I raponad on cohunna (c) sad (d) wiU baisaea to Sehadula 4 |0, cohima ( 0 , aa foUowa: 

& Laeemoiivaa, Una 5 phu 38 comparad to Sdieduia 410, Uaa 213 

b. Fraighl Csis. Una 24 phu Una 39 camparad 10 Schedule 410. Uaa 232 

e. Sum ofHighway Equipmant (Uaa 32): Floaiiag Equipmaai (Uaa 35); Fsssangar sad Other Ravanua Equipment (Una 36); Compuier aod 
Dau riiiii iihii Equipment (Una 37); Machmery-Othar Equipmaai (Una 40); sad Work and Othar Non-Reveaua Equipmeat (lma 41) com­
parad 10 Sehedula 410, Una 317. 

S. Amonizalioa adiustment of each equipmani typa whieh is uidudad ui columa (c) shaO ba reponad ia columa (a) ss s debit or aadii to tha 
appropriau Una i lea : tha aai adjusimaai on Una 43 shall equal tha equipment amortaatioa adjusimaai spplicahia to equipmeat used la 
fr^it serviea oidudad hi Uaa 39, eahima (c). ef Schedule 335. 

I . Lcasa/Raaiaia rapanad u eoiuma (0 sheuM bahmea 10 columa ( 0 ofSchedule 410 u foUowa: 

a. Locomoihfsa. Uaa 5 phu 38 cempsred with Schedule 410. Ihiaa 207, 208. 211 aad 212. 

b. Freight Csia. Uaa 24 phu Uae 39 eampaiad with Schedule 410. Uaes 226 plus 227 (naia dial Schedule 410, Uaes 230 sad 231, are reponed 
ia SdMdule 414 sad are net to ba indudad u Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Leaaa/Rentals for AU Other Equipmeat, Unes 32.35, 36,37.40 snd 41. *in balanes 10 Schedule 410. lines 311.312.315 and 316. 
except for tha uiiardiaaga reatd oa trailers and containers which is repaned in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouM 
be used whea balaadng Lease/Rentals Othar Eqiupmeat to Scheduie 410. Oo not repon la Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reponed la SchcdiUe 414. 

7. Invesunem bese by lypcs of equipmem shell be icponed ia cohunns (g) and <h) aad shouid not indude die COH of Equipmem Used Bui Not Owned 
whea dw leaa dWRfbn an mduded la dw icm iiar equipnwm aad Aocoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 3I-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
h should indude the COM of Equipmem Owned and Leased to Odwrs whea dw renu are iaduded in dw rem for Equipnwm Aceoum Not. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Prepeny Used Bui Not Owned shauM alao ba iaduded when ihe rent is induded ui Accnuat Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
aad 31-23-4)0, uidusive. 

The grand total of each equipmeni aeeount w column (h) of Scheduie 330 should equal dM totals of IUM iums consututing the equipmeni 
Buni totals of columas (g) snd (h), ofSchedule 415. 

8. Aceumutoted depredation for eech claas of equipment shaU be reported in columns (i> aad (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate raid accumulated deprecuuon for line items eonsutuung the oorre­
sponduig equipment accounu reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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56 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1992 
41& SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan Ul Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 
3S 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

Cioes 

Check 

• 

* 

• 

* 

Types of equipmeni 

(*) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Dieael Locomotive - Yard 
Dieael Locomotive - Road 

OUwr Locomotive - Yard 

Other LoGomothw - Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain 40 foot 

Box - Plam 50 foot and longer 

Box-Equipped 

GondoU - Plain 
Gondola • Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
Hopper- Open Top - Special Service 

Refiigerator - Mechanical 
Refiigerator - Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-Level 
Flat-GeneralService 

FUt-Other 

All OUwr Fieight Can 
Cabooaes 

AutoRaeka 

MisceiUneous Acceaaories 
TOTAL FREIGHT IIIAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refiigerated Trailen 
Odwr Tnilen 
Refrigerated ConUinen 

Odwr ConUinen 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SFR VICE 
Marine Line Haul 

Local Marine 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OmER EQUIPMENT 
PsMcngGT Slid Olhcf Revenue E<|iiipnisBt 
(Freight Portion) 
CoiqwtarSytfcnaand Word Proc Equip. 
Machineiy - Loeomaiivea 
Machineiy-Freight Can 
Machineiy - OUwr Equipment 

TOTAL OIHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

1 The data to be reported m line 38 in colunui (b) ii dw amount reported in 
2 The data lo bciepoited on line 39 Ul colunm (b) ia dw amount reported is 

of line 320. 

Repain 

(nd expenae) 

(b) 

6,172 

167.211 

173.383 

80 

3,848 
7.735 

4.116 
3.061 

41.263 
13343 
3.032 

4,146 
7.863 

80 

378 

6.622 

437 
1.402 

99,428 

2370 

2.782 

3,152 

0 

(91) 
7.334 

(12) 

5.226 

13.104 
23.361 

303.324 

Deprecution 

Owned 

(e) 

2.026 

11,118 

13.144 

783 
2.181 

1.574 
1.427 

13.578 
2.779 
1.183 

2.266 
(597) 

(4) 

472 

3.266 

104 
949 

1.492 

388 
31.841 

302 

244 

346 

0 

13.731 
663 

1.401 
131 

21.837 
37.803 

83334 

Capiulized 

lease 

(d) 

1.958 

1.958 

88 

88 

0 

0 

0 

2.046 

Amortization 

Adj.net 
duringyear 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

6 
7 

. . , . . , 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

Schedule 410, column (f). line 203. reduced by Uw alkwaUe portion of line 216. 
Schedule 410. colunn (t), line 222. reduced by Uw allocable portions of line 233 
Schedule 410. coluinn (f). lines 302 duough 306. reduced by dw allocable portion 
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41& SUPPORTINC SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Crau 

Check 

Lciieand renuls 

(net) 

(0 

129.154 

129.1S4 

1.410 

11.755 

2.164 

4.I2S 

1.803 

46.234 

3.981 

2.502 

60 

818 

32 

2.748 

77.632 

21.377 

21.377 

0 

6.916 

17 

6.933 

235.096 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(8) 

21.787 

307.271 

329.038 

37 

28.731 

93398 

37.094 

54.331 

370,807 

137.068 

41,034 
43,780 
48,664 

296 

4,670 
78.407 

14.279 
24.071 

17.574 

4.582 
998.823 

211 

1.979 

12 
2.202 

0 

112.280 
17.210 
47.182 
4.146 

254.277 

435.095 

1.765,178 

Capiulized 

lease 

(h) 

35.238 

33.238 

j T 

0 

0 

0 

0 

33.238 

Accum. depr. aa of 12/31 
Owned 

(i) 

15313 
170.926 

186.239 

32 

10.037 

67.745 

16.258 

24.225 

187364 

78.135 

8.759 
30.924 
35.694 

(8) 

5387 
33,859 

8.100 
11,891 

5,001 
1,741 

525,144 

80 

1.141 

1 
1.222 

0 

61.888 
5.595 

13.590 
1.110 

112.989 

195,172 

907,777 

1 The daU lo be reported on luwa 38.39 and 40 in column (g) and (h) ia Uw investment recoided m Property 

Locomolivei. Freight Can, and Other Equipment 
2 The depreciatian Ui be repoited on linea 38.39 and 40 ia column (c) is caleuUted by multiplying Uw invcatii 

should equal Uw amount shown in column (c), Schedule 333. 

Capiulized 

IffSHT 

0) 

29,289 

29,289 

0 

0 

0 

0 

29,289 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

•ent ID escD eaeRieitt oy âeC 

4>lumn(e). This calcuUtion 
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MORS AND REMAIKS 
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ROADINmALS: BNRR Yaar 1992 6 1 

SclMduU418 

j Inatniction: 
TNa achaduia wUI ahow tha mvaatmant in capitalized toaaaa in raad 

9o lun^ 
(a) s primary account number and titU lor which capital leaae amounta 

ara ineliidad therein. 

Ib) s tha totai inveatment bi that primary account. 

lel » tha inveatment in capitel leaaaa at tha and of tha yaar. 

Idl s the currant year amortization. 

41B. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
IDollara in thouaanda) 

1 Primary Aeeount No. & 
TWa 
lal 

|52 - Locomotivea 

53 - Freight Cara 

Total Inveatment 
At End of Year 

(bl 
369.106 

1.005,029 

Capital Leaaes 

Invoatment 
At End of Year 

(c) 
35,238 

0 

Cunent Year 
Amort. 

Idl 
1,958 

88 

Accum. 1 
Amort, 

lel 
29.989 

0 
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m m s AND 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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RoadlnllUls: BNRR Year 1992 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 

No. 

1 

10 

11 

Cross 

Check 

• 

4Sa A.NALYSISOFTA.\ES 

(DoUan in Thousands) 

Kind Of Tax 

(•) 
Other Ihan U.S. Govemment Taxes 

U.S. Government Taxes 

InoomeTaxes: 

Nonnal Tax and Surtax 

Excess Piofiu 

Total - Income Taxea lines 2 - 3 

Railioad Relirenienl 

Hospiul Insurance 

Supplemenul Annuities 

All Other United Sutes Taxes 

ToUl - U.S. Govenunent Taxes 

ToUl - Railway Taxes 

• 

Amount 

0>) 
126.613 

137,440 

0 

137,440 

270,973 

19,403 

21.080 

21.892 

670 

471.458 

598.071 

63 

Line 

No. 

1 

10 

B. Adjustmenu to Federal Inconie Taxes 

1. In oolumn (a) ara lisied the particuiara wAiich most often cause a differential belween latable inoome and pretax accounling ineoma. Other 
pailicularB which cauaa euch a dHferanlial should be lisied under iha caption Othar (Spacily). induding Stale end other laxes defeired tf compuied 
separately. Mnor items, each less Ihan SIOO.OOO, may ba combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in oolumn (b) Ihe beginning of Ihe year lotal of Accounts 714.744.762. and 786 applicafale io each particular Ham in column (a). 
3. Indicate in coluinn (c) ihe nei change In AccounU 714,744,762, and 786 for Ihe net lax effeci of liming differences originating and revening in 

Ihe currem accounting period. 
4. Indicaie in eolumn (d) any adjustmente, as appropriate, including adjustments lo eliminate or reinstate deferred lax effects (credite or debits) due 

to applying or recognizing a loss cany-foiward or a loss carry-back. 
5. The lolal of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree wiUi the total of tha coniia chaiges (credits) to Aocouni 557. Provision fbr Oefeired Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision ibr Deferred Taxes • Extraordinaiy Hems, for iha cuireni year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of oolumn (e) musl agree with Ihe total of Aeoounia 714.744. 

762 and 786. 

Line 

N A 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulars 

1 

(•) 

Guideline lives punuant to Rev. ftoc. 62-21 

Accelersted amortizaiion of facilities, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Aocelerated amortizaiion of rolling stock. Sec. 184 LR.C. 

Oihcr (Specify) 

Revenues Taxable In Diflcrem Petiodi 

Expenses Deductible In Differed PeHods 

Taxable Sale and LeasAack 

Stale Defened Taxes. Net of 

Federal Tax Benefd 

Invcstmenl Tax Credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning 

OfYear 

Balance 

(b) 

1.295,263 

22.560 

(383,718) 

(471) 

91.485 

(4.270) 

1.020,849 

Net Crediu 

Chaiges For 

Cunent Year 

(c) 

7.336 

2.059 

11.136 

364 

4.270 

25365 

Adjustmenu 

(11.387) 

(1.290) 

(12.877) 

End Of 

Year 

Balance 

(e) 

U02.599 

24,619 

(384.169) 

(471) 

90.759 

0 

1,033337 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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Road iniiialK BNRR 

450. ANALYSIS O r TAXES 
lOollan la l lwutandi l 

Yuri9iL. 

I If ne«-<hrou|h meihod w u elected. indKaic net dccitaic ior mcrcaic) in ua Kcnial bceiuie of invesunem tas cnd iU 

If dcfciral method for invesunem tax ciedii * u etactcd: 

( I > Indieaw iffloum of credu uiil i icd ai a icdwciien of laa liability for cunem p * * 

(2) Deduct amoum of cunem ycv ' t cicdit applied to icduction of tax liability bw defened for aecoamiag | 

(}) Balance of cunem ycar'i cicdit uaed lo reduce c i imm year's tax —*—' 

14) Add amoum of pnor year's defened cicdiii bcia| amomzed to icduec cunem year's las accruaL. 

i5l Total decrease m cunem year's ia« accmal icsulnni frem use of invesunem laa *•—^•" 

N/A 
JUA. 
JUA. 
JUL. 

2. Esumaied amoum of fuiuic eanin|s «hKh caa be icalized befon psying Federal income 

caityovcr on January I of die year following diai for which the repon is 

uaes bscauM ef aad svaiUMe em epsmuii I 

$ - n -
(1) Adjustment is to ref lect income taxes on "Cumulative Effect of 

Changes in Accounting" in ICC Account 592, and other balance 
sheet adjustments. 

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting 
Federal income tax 
State income tax (net of federal tax) 

Other state income tax adjustments 

$(11,587) 
( 1,178) 
( 112 

S(l2.87y 

R-t 



Roadlamab: BNRR V . . , ,o9? 65 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINCS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollan m Thouaaads) 

Give a bnef descnpuon for all items, regaidless of amount, mcluded dunng die year m Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequem Items: 560. Inconie or Lou From 
Opennons of Disconunued Scgmems: 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Disconunued Segmenis: 570. Exnaorduaiy Items, 590. Inconie Taxes on 
Exnortinaiy Items, 592. Cumulauve EfTect ofChanges in Accouming Pnnciples: 603, Appropnauons Releaaed; 606, Odier Crediis lo Reuined Eammp, 616. 
Other Debiu n> Retaiaed Eaminp: 620. Apprapnmions for Sudung and Odier Funds. 621, Appropnations for Odier Puiposes. If appropriaiions released refleci 
appeopnacioas piovided Airing the year, each accoum should am be reponed. 

Fcr Aceouau 519. MucelUaeoos Iaeome. and 551, MisceiUneous Income Charges, if die mai m eidwr accoum exceeds 1 0 * of net mcome befbic 

Line 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
10 

Accoum 
No. 
(a) 

lum 

(b) 

NONE 

• 

Debus 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

1 

j 

Liac 
No. 

1 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
JO 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINCS ACCOUNTS 
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ROAO INn'IALS: BNRR Yaar 1092 

901. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Doaaraki'niouaanda) 

1. If Iha lOBpowdent waa undar oblgallon aa guaiantor or aiaaty lor Iha pmlwiiianca by any oUiar coiporation or other aaaoftlatlon d any aQraamenl or 
oUgaUon. alww the partkwlara or aach contract of guaranty or auralyship In affad m tha doaa of the yaw or antarad Into and axp lM durtng tha yav^ 
TMs iMiuliy doaa nm OOW Iha caaa of ordinaiy oonanMcUpepmnwturlng on damand or noi latar than 2 yaara allar i lw dato of kaua. •ema of laaa than 
SS0.000 may ba shown aa ona total 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
IB 
IS 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
2S 
» 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3B 
37 
38 

Namaa of aB partiea pilndpaBy 

(a) 
fannfeial RR Aaan of SL Lmiia 
Budtagton Nottham RaSroad 
CSX Tiansportation. hw. 
• n o b Camial Guff Rakoad Co. 
Noffok Southsrn 

Union PBCMC RAlnMtf 

Oamlchl Raboad Convany Inc. 
Bufftngton Northom Ralroad 

Dasolptlon 

(b) 

Slnldng Fund and Maiest 
BO Reldg. and hip. Mtge. 
3ond Sertaa C dua 7/1/2010 

Principal, monthly paymenla. 
ikiaamanlhalnlafast 
12/6/92 thiough fl/^/K 

Amoum of conilngam 
k b t t y 

(C) 

1,315 

2,765 

SciaorjoM 
contbigant 

labmy 

(d) 

Joint 

Soto 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
T 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
i t 
i i 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2& 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3A 

2. n any eoipaiatlen w mher esaoelatlon waa under oeilgalian aa guarantor suMy tar ttis peiionnanee by the taspondam of any egieamsm or oMIgalM 
ahow aw peitleulen celled lor hereunder tor eaeh aueh eontnel a( guaranty or ewelysMp In alieel el Oia ciaas ol ttw yeer or enlerad Mo and sxpliad doling flw 
yeer. 

TIM Inqulv doea nm cover ttw ces m oidlneiy eonensreiai paper maturing on damand or nm teter ttwn 2 yaan ener date ol laaue. nor doaa N include ominaiy 
suMy bends or undenakings on eppsela kl court praceadlnga. 

Lbw 
No. 

4 

Fkianoo Docket number, ttte. 
nwturty date and oondw descnp­

tion of agiaefnant or oU0atlon 

(a) 

Namae of a l gumanlars and swallea 

(b) 

Nona 

Amoiaii oonUngant 
labHy of guaranton 

(c) 

SotoorioM 
oonllngant 

labllly 

(d) 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
A 
i 
6 
ft 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Yaar 1902 07 

602. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(DaUara In Thouaanda) 

Uekig tha IbkMmg notoa aa a guideline, ahow ihe laqusamento oompeneeting bataneae and short-tenn bonowing eimngemento. Footnote 
dieeloauia ie requvad uimn though ihe enangemeni la nm laduoad n wrtting. 

1. DIeeloee compenaating baienoaa nm legally laaineled, Unaa of credtt ueed and unuaed, average kitoiam rato of ahoit-tonn bonowbiga 
cutetonding at baianoa aham dato, maximum amouni of outstonding borrowinga during Ihe penod and tha walghted average rato of thoae 

2. Time depoetta and oartMlcaiaa of dapoett eonsittuiing oompanaating baienoaa not togally laatneted should be diecloaad 
3. Companeebng batonoa anangemento naed only be disdosed brtha toaiem fiacal year 
4. Compeneating batonoaa nduded n /tecount 703, Spedal Depoetta, and n Acooum 717, OUwr Funda, ehould elso ba eeparatoly dadoeed 

6. Compenaating batonca anangemento era eullldently matenal to laquaa dwcloeura in bolnoiee when tha aggregato of writton and oral 
agreemem batonoaa amoum to 15 pereem or mora of iquM eeeeto (cunam eaah batancea, raetiietod end unraetridad phia martiaiabte 
eecuittwa). 

6. Whan a cantor la mit in compKance wtth a compeneating batonca requnmam, thm tad ehould be diedoeed elong with etoied and poesttito 
eenctlona «i4wna«or euch poesdito eandnna may be ImmedNito (nm vague or unpiedlctobto) end matorial 

EltocUve October 13,1992, Raiboad enteied nio a $300 milUon 
364-day Bank Cradtt Agraamem. M Rajtioedis option, intorad on 
bonowings to beeed on pnme, certificato of dapoett or London 
Iniaibank Oftored rates frniMt taaltty toes ara 0125 peicent 
peryser. 

The finandal eovenam on iha agraemeni raquiiesihm RaibDad^ 
eonaolidatad Ungibto nm nmth. as defined m ihe agreement, be 
m leem $1.4 bfllnn and tte deU, as defined n the egraemem, 
eannm excaad the leeeer of 140 peieeni of tta coneoUated tongibto 
nmwMth,or$25bll ion. 

Tlw agreemem ooptoirw en evem of detoult ensmg out of the 
occunanoe and continuance of a'Change in Contror A'Change in 
ConiroT to generally defined ee a change n ihe ratotionehip 
baiween BNI, BNI's subsidienes and eherehoUem, euch change nm 
having been epprovad by BNI^ Board of Oiredora 

At Oecember 31,1992 8300 mittion was avaitabto under thw benk 
credtt agreemem. 
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ROAD mrr iALS: BNRR Yaar 1002 69 

SCHEDULE 910 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dolara hi Thouaanda) 

The pilnclpm uaa of thto scheduto to to detennine the average embedded rate of debt capttal. 

1. DaM Outatandbig a l End of Yaar 

Llne« 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Accoum No. 

rei 

r64 

^65^67 

ree 

766.5 

mi.vrm2 

Tttto 

Loans and Notes Payabto 

Equipment ObllgatkMia and Other Long Term DeM dua WRhhi 
QneVear 

Funded r>»M Unmaturad 

Equipmem Obttgaikms 

Caplalzed Laaaa Oblgattons 

QabthDeiautt 

Jnammtlzad Debt Prenttum 

rmalDebl 

3abl Obacily Retotod to Road Property 

•ytM. Oirecily Retotod to Equipment 

rotol Debt Diractly Retated to Road & Equipmem 

'ercent Dbactly Retotod to Road 

'ercem Directly Retotod to Equipmeni 

3eM Nm Okacily Retatab to Road Of Equipmant 

Road Pioparty Debt 

Equipmem Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L.41 

Sch. 200, L.42 

Sch. 200, L.43 

Sch. 200, L.44 

Sch. 200, L.46 

SumL. 1-7 

Noto l . 

Note l . 

Sum L.O and 10 

L9/L .11 
(2decimato) 

L 10/L. 11 
(2dadmab) 

LSmtauaLI I 

(L.12'L.14) 
plus L.9 

(L. 13 • L. 14) 
plus L.10 

Batonca at 
Ctose of Year 

0 

36,541 

899,703 

67,499 

9,404 

0 

(55,455) 

957,692 

808,623 

124,809 

933,432 

86.63 

13.37 

24,260 

829,639 

128.053 

II . Intaiaat Aomuad Durtng tha Yaar 

Une# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Acooum No. 

S46-S48 

M6 

517 

Tttto 

rmal imarem and Amortizatton (Fbiad Chargas) 

::ontlngam Intarast on Funded DaM 

Ratoasa of Pramtama on Funded DeM 

rotol Intoram 

nterem AINtatod Company DaM 

«iminterem Expanaa 

nterem Direcily Ratated to Road Property DaM 

nterem DkacOy Retotod to Equipnwm DeM 

Intoram NM Directly Retotod to Road or Equipmem Pioperty DaM 

ntaiam Road Piopwty DaM 

ntarem Equiptnem DeM 

Souica 

Sch. 210, L.42 

Sch. 210, L.44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 
Sumorinas(l7'i-18) 
toaslO 

Note 2. 

L20mtau8L.21 

Nma 3. 

Note 3. 

L.22-(L.23 + L i 4 ) 

L.23 + (L .25 'L12 ) 

L . 2 4 * ( L . 2 5 * L 1 3 ) 

Batance at 
Ctose of Year 

103.154 

0 

0 

103.154 

0 

103.154 

70.748 

14.707 

17.699 

86.081 

17,073 

Note 1. DIraclly ratotad maana the purpose which iha funds ware used whan the debt was tosuad. 
Note 2. Line 21 Includaa Intoram on debt in Aocoum 769-Accoum Payabto: Affltotod Compantos. 
Note 3. Thto Intoram retatas to debt rapoitad ta Lines 9 and 10, raspacUvely. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Suie pai t iculan o f ail tracics operated by die respondeni al the close o f ihe year, according lo the fol lowing classification 

(1) Line owned by respondeni 

(2) Lme owned by propneiary companies 

(3) Line operaied under lease f o r a specified sum. lessor being (A ) an afTiliaied coiporauon. or IB) independent or noi affil iated with respondent 

(4) Line openied under coniraci or agreement tor conungem rent, owner being ( A ) an afTiliated corporauon. or (B ) independem or not affi l iaied wi th 

icspondeni 

(5) L ine openied under irackage rights. 

Cive subtotals for each o f the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as wel l as the l o u l for all classes 

Lengths o f track should be reponed to the nearest W H O L E mile adjusted to accord wi th footings, i e . counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fnc t ion less than one-half mi le. 

In coluinn (a) insen the figure (and letter, i f any i indicating us class in accordance wuh the preceding classification. 

In column (b) give the vanous proponions ot each class owned or leased by respondent, l ist ing eacb proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identif ied on separaie lines in the vanous groupings. For each l ist ing, in coluinn (d) give us entire length I the distances between termini 

o f single or Tust mam uack). and in the fol lowing columns the lengths o f second mam track: all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and lura-ouis. way 

switching tracks, and yard switching tracks These classes o f iracks are defined as to l lows: 

Ruiuiing i rack l . Running Iracks. pasting iracks. cross-overs, etc . including lum-outs from those tracks lo clearance points 

H'ay switching iracKs Station, team, industry and other switching iracks for which no teparate service is mamumed 

Yardswuching iracks Yards where Mparaie switching services are mamiii ined. including classif ication, house, team, industiy and uiher tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 

The returns in columns (h) and <i) should include iracks serMng industries, such as mines, mi l ls , smellers, faciones. etc Tracks belunging to an 

industry for which no rem is payable should not be included 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pus and quames. the cost of which is chargeable lo a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for 

the respondent's use. should noi be included 

Class 11) includes all lines operaied b> ihe respondeni al the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity 

Class (2) includes each l ine, fu l l mle to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation o f ttie respondeni ( i e . one a l l o f whose outsunding slocks or 

oMigauons are held by or fur the respondeni. and which is operaied by ihe respondeni or an aff i l iated sysiem corporation without any accounting to the said 

propneiary corporation) It may also include such line when the aciual title to all o f the outstanding siocks ur obligations resi in a co ipont ion controlled by or 

contiul l ing die respondeni. bui m t h t case tif anv such iru'lusion. the f ac i i i ^ t h t relation to the responileni ttf the corporation holding th t secunlies should be fu l l y 

set fo r th in afooinote An inorr i i e i orporai ion is one which has been practically absorbed in a cuntrol l ing coiporauon, and which neither openies prupeny nor 

administers its financial affairs, i f i l maintains an organization, i i does so only for the purpose o f complying wuh legal requirements and mainuining tule to 

propeny or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all iracks operated under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less ihan the grantor's interest in the propeny. wi th a specific and unconditional 

rem reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial puiposes is immatenal in dus connection 

Class |4) IS die same as class (3) , excepi that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated and maintained by otheis. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all o f its trains. In the road of this 

class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but unly the nghis of a licensee Include in this class, also, al l mam tracks, indusinal iracks and sidings owned by 

noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by ihe respondent as yoinr or common on ner or a j om i lessee or under ann fo im arrangemem should be shown in us appropnate class, and the enny 

o f length should be uf ihe enure length ut ihe pomon joint ly held The class symbol should have the lener (J) attached 

Ruad operaied by the respundeni j s agent tur another camer should not be included in this schedule 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

1 
IJ 
I J 
IJ 
I J 
U 
U 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100 
3/4 
2/3 
1/2 
1/3 
1/4 
2/5 

TOTAL IJ 

TOTAL 1 AND IJ 

GRAND TOTAL 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 

20.735 

227 
13 

240 

20.975 
4 

148 
381 

1,278 

22,786 
MILES OF ELECTRIFIED 

ROAD OF TRACK INCLUDED IN 

PRECEDING GRAND TOTAL 

Miles of 

second main 

track 

(d) 

1.803 

48 

48 

1.851 

2 

250 

2.103 

Miles of all 

other 

main tracks 

(e) 

38 

0 

38 

2 

40 

NONE 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(0 

2.090 

16 
4 

20 

2.110 

18 
3 

72 

2.203 

Miles of way 

switching 

(g) 

1.903 

34 
6 
1 

41 

1.944 
1 

13 
42 
72 

2.072 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

3.723 
5 

14 
143 
28 
59 

249 

3.972 
4 
7 

15 
150 

4.148 

TOTAL 

(i) 

30.292 
5 

14 
468 

51 
60 

0 

598 

30.890 
9 

188 
441 

1.824 

33,352 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 
58 

700. CANADIAN Mil FAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

Class 

(a) 
1 

u 
2 
5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

1/2 
TOTAL CLASS 

GRAND TOTAL 

CANADIAN MILES 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Milesofroad 

(c) 
106 

4 
110 

4 
76 

190 

Miles of 

second main 

track 

(d) 
10 

10 

2 

12 

Miles of all 

other 

main tracks 

(e) 

0 

0 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(f) 
7 

7 

7 

14 

Miles of way 

switching 

tracks 

(fl) 
7 

7 
1 
6 

14 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 
34 

34 
5 

11 

50 

TOTAL 

164 
4 

168 
10 

102 

280 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

Note: Canadian mileage is included in schedule 700. 
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710.INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continuad 

liMinieiioiw tar nponina lrai«ht-tnin « r d c u . 

"ntw* m u m a unit placid in unnea ter tha lirat tana on any railrood. 
3. Unitf loaaad M oihaia far a pomd ot one yen ar mare e n loponabla in column Inl. Uniia lamporanlv out a l imtttondtnt't camcc ond ranted w othora 

U M T S OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lma 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

4 0 

41 

4 2 

' 4 3 

4 4 

45 

4 6 

4 7 

4 8 

4 9 

50 

51 

5 2 

5 3 

5 4 
55 

C r e i i 

Chsek Claio of •qu ipment and ear daaignationa 
la l 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box eara - 4 0 ' 
IB I . 8 2 1 

Plain box e a n - 5 0 ' and longar 

183 0 -7 . 8 4 0-7. 85 , 8 6 . 8 7 , 8 8 I 

Equippad box cars 
(All Coda A , Exeapl A 5 ) 

Plain gondola ears 

IAU Codas G a J I . J 2 . J 3 . and J 4 | 

Equippad gondola ears 

IAU Coda El 

Covarad hoppar oars 

l A I I C o d a C 1 , C 2. C 3. C 41 

Open top hoppar oars-ganaral sarvica 
lAII Coda HI 

Open top hoppar i»rs-spaeial sarvica 

lAII eiidas J - O . and Al l Coda Kl 

Refngerator eara-machanical 

I R 5 . R 6 . R 7 . R B . R 9 I 

Refngerator ears-non-mechanical 

IR 0 , R 1 , R 2 1 
Flat oars-TOFC/COFC 

IAU Codes P. Q a S, Except Q8 ) 

Flat ears-multi-level 

IAU Code V) 

Flat cars-general service 

IF10 . F20 . F30 1 
Flat ears-ether 

I F I . F 2 . F 3 . F 4 . F 5 . F 6 . 

F 8 T F4b 1 
Tank ears-undar 2 2 . 0 0 0 gallons 

| T _ 0 , T _ 1 . T _ 2 . T _ 3 . T _ 4 . T _ 5 , 

Except TOOOl 
Tank cars-22.000 gallona and over 

IT e . T 7 . T S . T 91 

Al l other fraight cars 

|A_5_, F_7_, Al l Code L and Q 8 _ l 

37 " l - 37e ' 4 7 1 - 4 7 6 and Q 8 - I 

TOTAL llinaa 36 to 5 2 | 

CabooselAII Code M-930I 

TOTAL llinea 5 3 . 54) 

Units in senrioe of respon­

dent at baginntng of year 

Tima-mileaga 
cars 
Ibl 

325 

4 .038 

5 ,006 

4 .040 

2 .336 

2 4 , 5 3 2 

7 .911 

1.724 

1.510 

2 .199 

91 

0 

330 

3.321 

0 

188 

283 

5 7 . 8 3 4 

N/A 
5 7 . 8 3 4 

Al l oihers 

Icl 

65 

3 1 1 

3 7 6 

5 5 9 

935 

Changaa during the year 

Units installed 

Naw unilt 

purchaaad 

or buill 
Idl 

100 

100 

100 

Naw or 

lObUflt umtt 

looaad fram 

athan 
lel 

240 

1.000 

112 

1.352 

1.352 

Rabuill unila 

acquirad and 

rabuilt unita 

rawnttan into 

Moparty account* 

I f l 

130 

4 5 

176 

175 

Aii Olhar uniu, 

ficatnn ond aac­

ond hand unit* 

purehoaad or 

loaiod fram othora 

Igl 

1 

147 

2 

275 

2 . 5 6 2 

1 

5 

114 

3 .107 

3 .107 

uine 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

4 0 

41 

4 2 

4 3 

4 4 

4 5 

4 6 

4 7 

4 8 

4 9 

50 

51 

5 2 

5 3 

5 4 

55 
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710.INVENTOflY OF EOUIPMENT - Conlinued 

tent af 2,000 Ibol oo prawdod tar n Rulo 86 of tho AAR Code of Ruloa Oawming Cora in Iniarahanga. Connri tho copocity of tank eara le eopocity in una of tha 
commodity which Uw oor la intandad u cany euatomonly. 

UMTS OWNED. INCIUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Chack 

Changes during yaar 
leoncludadl 

Units retired from 
sennce of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

Ihl 

17 

322 

234 

772 

140 

1.380 

262 

98 

18 

323 

11 

20 

123 

8 

289 
4.017 

28 
4,045 

Unita at close of yeer 

Owned and usad 

lil 

3 

1.175 

4.451 

2.618 

2.211 

16.716 

6.788 

1.185 

1.492 

1.973 

15 

311 

3,203 

180 

412 
42.733 

531 
43.284 

Leaaad from 
others 

(ll 

305 

2.542 

468 

892 

390 

9.998 

861 

541 

13 

177 

7 
16.194 

• 

16,194 

Total in sarviee of respondent 
lool. li) & llll 

Time-mileega 
ears 

Ikl 

308 

3,717 

4,919 

3,510 

2.601 

26.714 

7,649 

1,726 

1,492 

1,921 

192 

311 

3,203 

180 

259 
58,702 

N/A 
58,702 

All othar 

III 

65 

160 
225 
531 
756 

Aggregate oapacity 
of uniM raportad 
in col. Ikl & III 

Isee ins 41 

Iml 

16.766 

270,495 

389,124 

326,471 

248,277 

2,632,886 

750.350 

162.951 

99,381 

148,417 

40.148 

17.607 

267.476 

17,217 

33.706 
5,421.072 

N/A 
5,421.072 

Leaaed to others 

Inl 

0 

0 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



8 2 Road Initiala: BNRR Yaar 1992 

7 1 0 . I N V E N T 0 R Y O F E Q U I P M E N T - C o n t i n u o d 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

5 8 

59 
60 
61 
6 2 
6 3 
6 4 
65 
6 6 
6 7 

6 8 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

lal 

FLOATINO EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled veasals 
ITugboets, oar femes, ste. l 

Non-self-propelled vaassis 
ICar f loats, l ighters, etc.) 

TOTAL llines 5 6 and 571 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chasis Z l . 2 6 7 , Z6S . Z69 
Dry van U2 , Z , Z6 . 1 - 6 
Fist bad U3 , Z3 
Open bed U4 . Z4 
Mechanical refngerator U5 . Z5 
BulkUO , Z 0 
Insulated U7 , Z7 
Tank 1 ZO , UB 
Othar trailer and oontainer 
(Special equipped dry van U9 . ZB . Z9 1 
Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL limes 5 9 to 691 

Units in sen/ice of respon­
dent at beginning of vear 

Par diam 

Ibl 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

741 

197 
259 

75 

1,272 

AU others 

Icl 

1 
1 

1,759 

1.759 

Changaa dunng tha year 
Unite installed 

Now umtt 
purahaaad 

or built 

(dl 

1 

1 

Now 
unila 

looaad fram 
othora 

lel 

150 

7 

157 

Rebuilt umtt 
aequirad and 

rawnttan into 
pnperty accountt 

(f l 

0 

All other umu. 
including racioeai-
f Kamn and aac­
ond hond umu 
purahoted er 

iooted frem othera 

Igl 

0 

Line 
No. 

5 6 

5 7 

5 8 

59 
6 0 
61 
6 2 
6 3 
6 4 
65 
8 6 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
1 Must have f i t t ing eode ' C N ' to qualify for tank otherwise i t is a bulk hopper. 
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710.INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continuad 

UMTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Croas 
Cheok 

Changaa during yaar 

Units retired from 
servioe of reepondent 

or leased, including 
redassi fication 

(hi 

2 
421 

2 

1 

426 

Units at closa of yeer 

(il 

1 
1 

315 
17 

1 

7 

340 

Leased from 
others 

(il 

1,592 
303 

197 
250 

81 

2,423 

Total in sarviee of raspondent 
leel. Ill & llll 

Per diem 

Ikl 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

320 
1 

197 
257 

81 

856 

AU olhar 

(II 

1 
1 

1.907 

1,907 

Aggregete eapaeity 
of umts reported 
in eol. Ikl & HI 

Isse ins. 41 

Iml 

38,790 
5,503 

25 

4.930 
6.588 

95 

55,931 

Leaaad te others 

Inl 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

59 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED OURINQ THE YEAR 
IDollars in Thousandsl 

1. Give particulars as raqussted, aapaiatsly, lor ths various elassas of new umts and rebull m i a of equipment inatalled by respondent during the year If 

omitted thould be given in a feotneta. the details ea te cost te be given in ihe report ef the following year. The eett of u n i t under coneiruction ai the cloeo of the 
year ahoiM nol bo reflected in thn achaduie even theugh ptrt ef the cool eppoara in the properly eccount for the year. Indicate in eolumn lel whether en 

ISI inckiding unite ecqurod through capitaliied leasee ILI. 
2 In eolumn lel list eech doaa or type ef loeomotive u m . cer, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a aepereie line. By elass la meant the standard claaaificetien ueed 

multiple-purpoee diesel lecemetive A urats IB-BI. 2600 HP. Cars should be identified m to special construction or ssrvice charactaristics. such as 
alummum-eevared hopper cer ILOI, etssi bexcere-epsael aervics IX/KPI, etc. Foe TOFC/COFC ehow lype of equpment es enumofoted in Schedule 710 

4. Ths COSI ehould be Ifie complete ceat es entered en ilia ledger, meluduig foreign line freight cfiarges and handling chargee. 
6. Dsta fer this schsduls should bs confined te ths u n u reported in Schedule 710. columns Icl and lal for locomotive umts, paaasngsr-train ears and company 

tervics cars and columns Idl and Ifl ter freight train ears. Nesting equpment and highwsy revenue equpment. Diedoee new umts in tlw uppsr section of thn 

u n u pieced m service for the firat time en any railroad. 

teotnote er eub-hsedmg. 
NEW UNITS 

Lins 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Ctast of aquipmant 

(al 
Freight Cars: 1992 Report 

Open Top Hopper Ispecial sanncel K3B0 

ffighway Ravanua Equipmant: 1992 Raport 

18 foot Flat Rack U375 

Company Sanrica Cars: 1992 Raport 

Tank Cars M360 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

Ibl 

100 

I 

-

20 

121 

REBUILI 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Locomotives 1991 Raport 

5P-28-M DMA 1800 H.P. Leased 

Equipmant Installed For Which Final Cost Not Con 

freight Cars: 1992 Repoit 

130 - Equippad Gondolas ES30 

45 - Refrigerator Cars R610 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

27 

plated 

27 

148 

Total weight 

(tons) 

Icl 

2.860 

4 

639 

N/A 

Total cost 

Idl 

4,885 

13 

910 

5,808 

Method of 

acquisition 
Isee instructionsi 

(al 

P 

P 

P 

N/A 

Lina 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

r UNITS 

3.427 

N/A 

N/A 

-
-

0 

5.808 

C 

N/A 

N/A 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 
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86 Road 

T 
n i t i a l s : BNRR Year 1992 

Ul 

u 

IS! 
z 
o 
I 
« 
I I I 

p 

?! 

in 111 

lUlj 
e i u « a ti S 
« cfl , a t. « 0 

i l s l i ? ^ 

S l l 

ii 

lit 

1 

I 

I § 

I 1 

I 

h 

a 

s 

s 
I 
i 

10 
ni 
ni 
rn 
t » 

I 
s 
u 

I 
ts 
8 

I 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road I n i t i a l s : BNRR Year 1992 87 

o 
a 
z 
X 
III 

o 

to 
III 

I 
e 
.S 

i 
u il 

< • 

I 

O 
P 
5 o < 

o 

3 
« 
Ul 

P 
i<i 
N 

s 
a 
1 

11-

III 
M l 
- " • 

8 g I 

Hi 
- •* i» 

| o | 
t . td te u 9 S • O .5 8. u -

=5 • S 

.ih 
S I J 5 
Ifll 

i | l l f 

-III* 
mil 

• e . 

M 

h- • •• 3 
O • <a 

UJ u S • 

i ||i 
^ II* 
s 
Q 

< 

O 
K 
U 

o •g I > 

o 
ed 
n 

II-
-̂ 1 

I f * ^ 
|S s s 

" 8 

8A 

I 

.85 

a 
a 
U 

^ ^ n 

nl 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



88 Road Initials: BNRR Year 1992 

i l l 

vim 
ivAn 

S | 6 S S | 

1» 

a 

^ = -

1=^ 

s-

13 

l 2 

u-

u> 

§ 

u> 

n u> 
CM . 

lo a 
a ^ 
8. 9 

S i 

a a 

!8 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: BNRR Yaar 1992 89 

724 , RAILS LAIO IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollara in Thouaands) 

1 . Giva particuiara of ail rails applied during tha yaar in connection w i th the construction of new track. 
In coiumn (a) classify tha Und of rail applied aa fol lows: 

(1) Naw steal raila, Baaaamar proeaaa 
(2) Naw steal rails, opan-haarth proceaa 
(3) Naw raila, special alloy (describe more fully in footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 . Returna in columns (c) and Ig) ahould be reported in WHOLE numbera. Fractions of less than one-half ahould ba disregarded, 
and fractions of one-half or mora should be counted aa ona. 

3. Tha returns in columns Id) and (h) ahould include tha cost of loading at the point of purehaaa ready for shipment, 
the freight chargas paid foreign linea, and the coat of handling rails in general aupply and atoraga yarda. The cost of unloading, 
hauling over cerrier's own linas , and placing the rails in tracics and of tram servica in connection w i th the diatribution of tha rail 
should not be included in thia schedule. 

Una 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 

of 

rail 

lal 

2 

2 

2 

4 

4 

4 

4 

Total 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

par yard 

of rail 

Ibl 

115 

132 

136 

110 

112 

115 

132 

N/A 

Numbar 

oftons 

(2.000 Ib.l 

lel 

176 

99 

2.609 

0 

179 

300 

103 

3.466 

Total eost of rail 

applied in running tracks, 

passing trseks. erossovers, 

aie.. during yaar 

Idl 

92 

61 

1.439 

23 

55 

12 

1.682 

Average eost 

per ton 

(2,000 Ib.l 

lal 

522 18 

618.18 

'542.35 

133.63 

182.53 

115.70 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY. 

ANO OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounda 

par yard 

of rail 

Ifl 

115 

132 

110 

112 

115 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

12.000 Ib.l 

Igl 
235 

32 

160 

792 

490 

1,709 

Toul eost of rail applied 

in yard, station, team, 

industry, and othar 

switching iraeks 

during year 

Ihl 

150 

20 

21 

104 

136 

431 

Number of milaa of new running tracks, passing tracks, eross-ovars. ote. in whieh rails ware laid 

Number of miloa of new yard, station, team, industry, snd other switching trseks in which reils wsre laid 

Average cost 

par ton 

12.000 Ib 1 

III 

637 53 

645.41 

133 45 

131 37 

277 85 

25 35 

8 4 4 

Track-miles ef welded rail instslled en system this yoar 23.87: total to data 894.78. 

Una 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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725 WEIGHT OF RAH. 

VMr. Only th * raapondant't proponion of jointiy ownad nrWIoag* ahouM ba ineludad. Undar 'WaiQlit of raU,' 

latsaa) should ba inciudad. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
10 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

.12 

.33 
34 

37 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
la) 

(Pounds) 

52 
56 
60 
65 
66 
67 
68 
70 
72 
75 
76 
77 
80 
85 
90 
100 
105 
110 
112 
115 
119 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
155 

TOTAL 

Une-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 
(b) 

23.77 
155.18 

13.46 
26.46 
83.55 

5.88 
88.46 

104.16 
123.94 
499.20 

0.97 
380.89 
95.82 

1,176.16 
4,097.51 

590.00 
4.19 

447.46 
4.090.98 
4.067.23 

9.88 
400.79 

14.36 
206.63 

8,955.18 
35.12 

1,198.91 
1.86 
1.47 

2«.899,47 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles of all tracics) 

(c) 

Remarks 

Id) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

s 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

"l4 j 
^ 5 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
.?§, 
,36 
JiL 
39 
39 

[4fi_ 
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92 Roadlmtiali: BNRR \ k w i 9 i L 

INSTIUCTIONS CONCEINING EITUINS TO BC MADE IN SCHEDULE TSS 

Umi Tn i i i . Way Trt in. tnd Throu|li Tr i in dau undar Itamt 2 .1 .4 ,6 , tnd 12 sliaU ba obiaiaad ftom eoaduetor'i whaei reporti (iVaiilii) or 
nm i l u records. Unu ir tm tervica is t specialuad KheduM shuttle type mrvwe in equipmeni (Railroad or privateir owned) iftillfstiHl to such 
service, movini baiveen ori| in tnd desunauon. The tpplicible iinlTs ind/or conncts lensrally require thai t speedk mmimum umnaae er 
quanuiy of carloads be tendered u t unii for shipmeni on one bill of I tdini or other thippini documenl u s sohd iram for movemeni beiween 
origin tnd desunauon. Such larilTs tnd/or coniracu generally conuin resincted deienuon provisions tod i re subieei u time-volume require­
menu which reflea ihc approximeM capacity of the unu inins for the suied period. Wty Trama tra deflned u vtins operaied pnmanly 10 
It iher tnd disuibuM ears in road service tnd move them beiween wty suuons or wty poinu. Through Trains are ihoee irams opertiad between 
IWO or more mvor concenirtiion or disinbuiion pomu Oo not mclude Unu Tram suusucs m Wty m d Through T n m suusucs. A Work T n m 
IS I i r i in opented solely or preponderinily for the purpoM of innsporung company freight, work equipmeni or company emptoyees. S u u s m 
for Work Trims should b« reported under Item 11 only Suusucs retated to company equipment, compeny employaes tnd compeny fmghi 
moving in innsporttiion m in t are not 10 be reported in Iwm 11, bui are 10 be reponed in Items 4-17. 6-04, 7^)2, and 1-04 and S-OS u 
instructed m notes. I. K. and L 

(A) Report miles of road operaied t t close of year, excluding indusinal tracks, yard tracks, tnd 1 
<B> A irtin-mile is the movement ofa tram a disunce of I mita. In compuung irem-miles, frecuons repnsaniiag leas than one-half mde shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considsred u I mile. Tr im Miles—Running shall be besad on iha taual disuaea rua baiwesa larmmals and/ 
or siauons tnd shall be compuied from the ofTicial time ubles or disunce ubles. Tnin-miies shall not ba increased to cover the ruaamg of 
locomolives from shops M icrminals, doubling hills, swnching. or other work at wey suuons, or for the serviee of helper or puslMr locomouves 
or of exirs locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trains. When the carrier's inins are deioured over fonign roads, the mdes shall be com­
puted on lhe bests of the miles actually run and in accordance wuh the service performed. Train-miles shall ba kepi sepanuiy for tnms hauled 
by locomotives and trsins moved by moiorcan. 

<'C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipmeni destgned 10 carry fnighi or passeager irsffle, sad « not eoasidered s locomouve. 

( D I A locomotive is self .propelled uau ofequipmeni designed leldy for moving other equipmenL A locomouva uaii-mile • a movenwni ofa 
locomotive unu a disunce of I mile under lU own posrcr. Includa miles mada by ail locomouva umu. Exchide mdes mede by aMmrcen. Mdes 
of locomouves in helper service shall be computed on the beau of actual disunce run in such servioe. 

IE) All locomouves unii-miles in road service shall ba based oa the aciual disuaea run beiweaa termiaals lad/or siauoas. FoUow lasinicuans 
IB) regarding fractions and o f lku l uma ubles for compuung locomouve-mdes. 

IF) Trsm switching locomouve-miles shall be compuied si the n u of 6 mike per hour for the time eciually angagad m sueh service. Include 
miks allowed tram locomotives for performing swiuhing servica ai wrmmak and way suuoas. 

(C) Ysrd switching locomouve-miks shaU be compuiad ei the raw of 6 mike par hour for the uma actually eagaaed m yard swnchmg servus. 
Include miks allowed 10 yard locomouves for swiuhmg service m yards when regukr swnchmg semea » mamumed aad m wrmuul swiuhiag 
and transfsr servica. 

IH) Use car designsiions shown in Scheduk 710. Under Rsilroad Owned aad Leased cars, Itaaw 4411 tad 4-11, n p o n both fpretga ean aad 
respondenu' own can whik on the line of tha respeadeni railroad. In Items 4-13 sad 4-IS npon tha pnvaw-liaa csiagonas. mike for pnvaia-
line cen Iwheihar or not under nilroad coairol) tad shipper-owned cers. A csr-mik is s movemaai of a uau of eir aquipoieai 1 daiaace of I 
mik. Repon miks msde by flatean carryiag loaded highway i n i k n or empty highway t n u k n awvmt uadar nvaaua bdUngi as kaded t m t i a 
car-miks snd mdes made by flaican carrying other empty highwey t ra ikn u empty freighi ear-mdoa. Eschida mdea mada by moie ic in and 
repon miks mede by business csn of other then reporung canwr as skapmg car-mike m I u m S-03. Repon mad. dspreas beggefs can tad com-
bintiien can other than S-02 combmauon can. in Item i-OS. 

II) Exclude from Item 4-01.4-11,4-13, tnd 4-IS etr-mike of worfc equipment, can canymg compear freighi tad ao-paymaai can moviag ia 
innsporuuon trams. Indude such csr-miks la Iwm 4-17,4-IS. and 4-19 No paymeat car-mika m auks meda by privatt-liiM can (odwr thaa 
railraed canaeikd) and ikppiMwned een k r wtaeh the radraad daw osi luabwae dw owner oa a kadsd aadtar swpqrnk bma. If ths pqwwm fer the keded 
nutaa uKludsiihs empqrnks. We leadid aad soqiqr oksahauU aoi be ceaMdaiad ao-paymew car naks. 

iJi Repon miles actually run by paasenger-inm can in iransportaaon service. Pisseager-tnin car-nuke melade mdee nm by coadwa sad ean 
in which passengen a n earned at regular un f f fans widwM exm cherge fbr space occupied: mdes nm by combweaoa pesseaaer sad bagpfs, 
passenger and mail, passenger and exprass: miles run by skepiag, parlor tnd other can for which sa exm fsia a charted: miks run by dming, 
..afe. and other can devoied exclusively w dw serving of tneali and odwr nfreshmems snd by club, lounae, sad nhssnsiina can: aad nuks nw 
by other passenger-tnin can when services t n eombiaed tuch as baggage, expnss sad nwd. 

(K) From conducton' or dispaichsn' m m n p o r u or other tpprepruw source, compuw weight la was (2,000 poaada. Iwm M l I 
weight of all locomotive umu moved I mde la masporuuon mms. Ton-miles of meiercen should be esdudad. Iwms 642 sad 6-03 nptsaeni 
ions behind locomouve umu (cen sad conunu, cabeosss) moved one mde in iransporuuon inias (exchidiag aaa-raveaaa groaa loa-auka). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in masperunoa vaias iadude work equipmeni and can carrying compaay hmtlU (aad dwir eoawais). Uss ISO 
Ibs. u tha average weight per passeager, aad 4 was as the avoregs weight of eonwnw of each haad-aad car. 

'L> From conducton' tram reporu or other appropnaw source, compuw ton-mdea of freighL Ton-miks isprasaui Uw aumber of was of 
revenue and non-nvenuo freighi moved one mik in iransporuuon tram. Include net wn-mika m mowrcar trams. Esehids LcL ihipmsat of 
freight handled in mixed baggage exprem cars. Total Ton-Mike Revenue Freighi should correepond 10 dw Ton-Mike reponad oa Form CBS. 

(M) Roed sarvica npreseau ekpeed uaw of masparuuon trains (both ordinary and lighi) betswa the time of knviae Uw oulei 1 
the tinw at the flaal latmmak, induding irsms swiichiag at sray suuons and dekys on road u shown by coadactow' or dispawhan' m m 
raports. Includa unw of moiorcar wrvice performed by uam loeomouvea at terminak tnd way suiions. Rspart m l u m 942 vam 1 
houn induded m Item 9-01. Train switching u the unw spent by Uw trsm whik performmg swnchmg lorvwe si wrmiaak sad wsy sun 
where no reguier yard service a msinumed. A trsm hour is independent of the number of loeomouves m the m i a . 
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IHSIBUCTIOIS (XRCERillllB REIURIB TO BE MADE IB SCHEDULE 7SS-C0IICLUDED 

(B) Yard swttehlns houra ara hours azpondad In switchiag aorvlca parfoceMd by rard ccowa In yarda whara 
raguLax awitching aaxvica la •alntalnod. Including switching and traaaCor aarvlce In connactlon with tha 
tranaportation of covonua and Incldantally o£ coopenr freight, Houra In yard switching ara indopondant of tho 
nuabar of loeawotlvaa uaad, 

(0) Hork-train allea liutlda tho smea n m by traina angagad In eoupaay aotvlea sueh aa official inapaetlon; 
inapaetloa traina for railway Co^alaalaaara for which no rervonua ia racelvad; traina surming apaeial with flro 
apporatua to aav* earrior'a property doatruetion; traina run for transporting the earriar'a eaployeaa to end 
frou work idian no transportation charga ia wada, wracking traina; traina cun aololy for the pucpoaa of 
transporting coapany aaaterial; traina cun for diatrlbutlng aatorial and auppLioa tor uaa in connactlon with 
opacationa; and all othor trains uaad In work-train aarvleoa. Excludo allea cun by loeawotlvaa while engagad 
incidentally in awitching eowpany aatarlala in company ahopa or aatorial yarda in eoimectian with regular yard 
switehing aorvlca or In awitching aqulpwont for rapaira in botwaon yarda and shops. 

(P) Tha mmbar of loaded fraight core ahall bo obtalnod froa tha conductora' whool raport and shall bo tho 
sta of all loadod eara handlod by eaeh train. For ossivla, if a car aovoa loedad (1) in a way train Crow tho 
origination pointa, (2) In two through traina, and (3) in a way train ta the doatination point, the total comt 
of loadod cora would ho four: two eounta for tho aovoaanta In tho way traina and two eounta tor tho aovoawnta 
in through traina. Thoroforo, each cor orlginatad or roeaivod trow a eonnocting carrior recaivoa an initial 
count, plua ono count for oach aubaoquant phyalcal tranafar batwwon traina on roapondonts linos. Ho additional 
coimt la glvon bacauaa of crow changa or changaa in track Idontlflcatlon nioboc imloaa thoro ia a phyaieal 
tranafar of tha car botwaon traina. Each ear aoving undor rovonuo billing ahall ba eonaidarad aa a loadod car. 

(Q) Raport vahlelo (TOFC trallors/coatalnara, autiaobllaa and trueka) loadod and unioadod to and froa TOFC 
and aultlplo loval froight eara whon tho work io parfocaod at tho railroad*a oaponao. 

(R) Roport tho nmkar of loadod rovonuo trallora/eontalnara pickod up , plua ravanua trallara/contalnora 
dolivorod In TOFC/OaFC and In highway intorcbaiiga aorvlca, idian tho work ia porfotaod at tha railroada' expanaa. 
(Portorwod at rallxoada'a aaponao aaaaa that railroad aaployaoa parfesa tha aorvlca or that tho railroad hiroa 
a aubaidlary or outaldo coatraetor te porfeiw tho aorvlca). Do not includo thoaa trailar/eontainara idileh aro 
plekad up or dallvorod by a ahlppar or aoto« carrior ote. when a tariff provialOB roqulroa tho ahippar-aotor 
carrior etc. end not the railroad porfoxa that aorvlca. Hoto: Tho count ahould cofloet tho trailor/contalnora 
for which axponaaa la raportad In Schaduia 417 Lino 2 Coliaa (b). 

(S) Raport lador Marino Toxwlnala, Itew 18, th* taaa loadod onto and lailoodod froa sMxlno voaaola at the 
erpenao of tho roportlng railroad. 

(T) Raport tha total niabar of forolgn railroad eara on lino at tho and of tho yoar (oxcopt aurplua eaca. 
aoa bolow). Forolgn railroad ears rofora to fraight eaca ownod by othar railroada idwaa intarlino rontal ia 
settled on tiaw (by hour) and actual Una-haul idlaago chargaa imdor tho Coda of Cor Biro Ruloa. 

Carriera will ba govomod by local eondltiona In dotacalning idiathar a cor at an intorehonga point ahould 
bo eonaidocod "on lino", (hiaarvlcoablo cora ineluda cora on repair tracka undorgoing or awaiting repaira. Tboy 
includo cora on repair tracka ropalrod end awaiting awitching, eara on repair tracka undargoing or awaiting 
repaira switching, cara awaiting aovwaaat to ropolr tracka hold in train yard (oxeliiding eara which aro to ba 
ropalrod in train yard without loaa of tiao), cor aoving s^ty in traina en route to chop, and cara storod 
awaiting dlapoaitloa. 

Surplua eara ara cara whieh aro In aosvleoablo condition for loading on tho loot day of tho year, but havo 
not boon placod for loading within 48 houra. Thia coimt can bo an annual avorago baaod on woofcly coimt of eara 
that havo not boon placod for loading withia 48 houra. 
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755. RAEJIOAD OPERATING STATIS-HCS 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

S 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

. 23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

' 28 

29 

30 

Crou 

Check Item dcKription 

(a) 

1. Milea of Road Operaied (A) 

2. Train Miks - Running (B) 

2-01 Unil Traina 

2-02 WayTnim 

2-03 Through Traina 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (luiea 2-4) 

2-OS Mouiican(C) 

2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines S, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles <0) 

Road Service (e) 

3-01 UnitTnina 

3-02 WayTraini 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (linea 8-10) 

3-11 Train Switching (F) 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (linea 11,12, 13) 

4. Fieighi Car-Miles (Thouaandi) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can-Loaded 

4-010 Box - Plain 40-Foal 

4-011 Box - Plaui SO-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondok-Plain 

4-014 Gondok - Equqiped 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Setvice 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrigentor-Mechanical 

4-019 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Fkt-TOFOCOFC 

4-021 Fkl-Multi-Level 

4-022 Flat - Geneni Seivice 

4-023 Fbt-AU Other 

4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Fieighi 

train 

(b) 

22,750 

XXXXXX 

39.236,667 

5,775,101 

27,752,490 

72,764,258 

0 
72,764,258 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

117,652,468 

11,100,419 

77,272.801 

206,025,688 

4.856,971 

7,794,618 

218.677,277 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

607 

112,132 

103.776 

80.568 

38.434 

321,183 

177,758 

36.123 

21.800 

43.920 

54,261 

5,540 

1,786 

67,913 

5,299 

],07L100 

Paaaenger 

tnin 

(c) 

36 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

831,625 

831,625 

0 

831.625 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
871,182 

871,182 

XXXXXX 

15,744 

886,926 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

I ing 

No. 

U 

2 
3 

4 

S 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

-
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755 RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-ConUnued 

Line 

No 

31 

, 32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

S2 

S3 

54 

SS 

S6 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 

Check Item descnption 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Can-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plam40-Foal 

4-111 Box-Plain SO-Fool 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plaui 

4-114 Gondola-Equipped 

4-llS Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Sennce 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Speeiai Sennce 

4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-119 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFOCOFC 

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-122 Flat - General Service 

4-123 Flat-All Other 

4-124 All Other Car Types 

4.125 TOTAL (lmes 31-45) 

4-13 Pnvate Line Can-Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Fool 

4-131 Box-Plain so-Fool and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plaul 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4.135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Sennce 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sennce 

4-138 Refrigentor-Mechanical 

4-139 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Hat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Mulu-Level 

4-142 Flat - Geneni Sennoe 

4-143 Rat-All Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 All Olhcr Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (Iines47-63) 

Freighi 

train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
973 

59.080 

82,446 

71,104 

3S.07I 

295.195 

179,695 

37>46 

17,777 

2S.168 

5,539 

3,091 

1,908 

61.792 

6.485 

88Z670 

xxxxxx 
0 

18.383 

2 

1.591 

12 

56.539 

113 

111 

3,237 

11,328 

416,719 

68.638 

334 

36.148 

23.644 

28.996 

162 

665,957 

Passenger 

train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Lme 

No 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

S2 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 • 

60 

61 

62 

63 . 

64 

. 
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755 RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-Continued 

Line 

No 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 

Chedc 

Total number of ll 

Note I 

Lines I 

.uie88toU 

3and84ai 

Freight Passenger Luie 

Item descnption tram tram No 
I." 

(a) Oty. (c) 

4-15 Private Line Can - Empty (H) 

4-ISO Box-Plam 40-Foot 

4-151 Box-Plam SO-Foot and Longer 

4-1S2 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondola-Plam 

4-1S4 Gondote-Eqmpped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-Geneni Sennce 

4-157 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 

4-159 Refrigentor - Non-Mechanical 

4-160 Flat.TOFC«X)FC 

-4-161 Ftet-Mulu-Level 

4-162 Flat-General Sennce 

4-163 Flat-All Other 

4-164 Tank - Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallon and Over 

4-166 All Odier Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

4-17 Work Equip and Co Freight Car-Miles 

4-19 Toul Car-Miles by Tnm Type 

4-191 Umt Tnma 

4-192 Way Trams 

4-193 Through Tarns 

4-194 TOTAL (lmes 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Mdedmiles and empty miles by roadrails reported above 

ll car miles IS equal to die sum of lmes 30,46.64,82.83 and 84. Aocofdmgly. the ear milea 

IC to be allocated u> Lines 85,86 and 87 and mcluded m the total ahown on Lme 88 

xxxxxx 
0 

5.373 

3 

1.057 

311 

80.668 

1,115 

1.522 

1.339 

11.058 

25.479 

33.999 

429 

32,699 

76,699 

61.291 

224 

333.267 

3.102 

2.095.859 

xxxxxx 
3.184.187 

133.032 

1.734.736 

5.051.955 

19.110 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

6$ , 
66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

reported cn 

• • 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 

No. 

-98 

99 
100 
101 

102 
103 
104 

105 
106 

107 

108 
109 

no 
111 

112 

113 

114 

lis 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 

121 
122 

123 

124 

12S 

126 
127 

128 
129 

.,130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 

Check Item descnption 

(a) 

6. Grosa Ton-Mdes (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotivea 

6-02 Fmght Traina Cn.. Cnu.. and Caboose 

6-020 Unil Traina 

6-021 Way Traina 

6-022 Through Traina 

6-03 Paaaenger-Traina. Cn.. and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6 4 5 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Fieight (duuaanda) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (linea 105, 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thouaands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue - Road Service 

8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service 

8-03 TOTAL (bnea 108, 109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Setvice 

8-05 Non-Revenue - Lake Tnnafer Seivice 

8-06 TOTAL(linealll , 112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND 

NON-REVENUE (linea 110. 113) 

9. Train Houn (M) 

9-01 Road Sennce 

9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWrrCHINO HOURS (N) 

11. Train-Milea Work Traina (0 ) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Can (P) 

12-01 Unit Traina 

12-02 Way Traina 

12-03 Through Traina 

13. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Tnilen and Containen 

Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-Level C a n - N o . of Motor Vehicka Loaded 

and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Traikn Picked Up 

andDel»cred(R) 

16. Revenue Torn - Marine Tenninal (S) 

16-01 Marine Tenninala-Coal 

16-02 Marine Tenninata-Ore 

1643 Marine Tenninab-Odier 

16-04 TOTAL (linea 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Linea (T) 

17-01 Senicabk 

17-02 Unsenncabk 

17-03 Suiplua 

17-04 TOTAL (linea 130-132) 

Freight 

tnin 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

34.453.677 

XXXXXX 

260.895.112 

10.013.651 

126.840.482 

490 
3,166.964 

435.370,376 

XXXXJCX 

304,345 

5.096 

309.441 

XXXXXX 

232,788.700 

0 

232,788,700 

2,098,804 

0 
2,098.804 

234.887.504 

XXXXXX 

2,669.618 

285.898 

1.299,103 

XXXXXX 

273,019 

0 

XXXXXX 

2.882,943 

l,384,73S 

2,926.559 

669,237 

0 

346,031 

XXXXXX 

10.395.233 

11,917,888 

0 

22,313,121 

XXXXXX 

15,774 

200 
734 

16,708 

Pawenger 

train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

139,461 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

307.883 

xxxxxx 
447.344 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx. 
xxxxxx 
xx;cxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No. 

98 

99 

100 
101 

102 
103 
104 

105 

106 
107 

108 
109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 
127 

128 
129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERmCATION 

The foregoing repon shall be verified by ihe oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
verified by the oalh of the piestdeni or other chief officer of the respondent, unless (he tespondent stsies diat such officer has no control over dw 
lespondenc's accounting and reponing. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of die tespondent) 

Stttt of. Texas 

County of. Tarrant 

Don S. Snyder 

Of-

(Insen heic name of die affiam) 

Bur l i ng ton Northern Ra i l road Company 

n»..,n,.H..wi«y,.K..h,ic VIce P res ldcn t , C o n t r o l l e r 
(Insen here die ofliciai tide of dw afliaM) 

(Inseit here dw exact legal tide or name of dw icspondem) 

that il IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of rtw respondent snd to control the manner in which such books are kept; dut 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faidi during die period covered by diis repott; that he knows diat the entries contained in diis 
report relating to accounting maners have been prepared in accordance with die provisions of die Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponmg direaives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in diis report are 
tnie. and that this repon is a correct and complete statement, accurattly taken from die books and records, of die business and affain of die 
above-named respondent during the penod of time from and including 

January 1 , 19. 92 , to and including December 31 •n 92 

(Signature of sfTiam) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a . 

county above named, dus ^ " ' • " 

Notary Public 

(Signature I 

. in and for the State and 

. day of. March 19. 9 3 

My commission expires "' : ' J u n e 2 9 , 1 9 9 5 
— ^ ~ ~ - — ~ — - r . — - ^ 

VICTORIA H. VASQUEZ ' '"̂ ••— 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Comm. Exp. 6-29-95 SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
president or other chief ofTicer of the respoodem) 

(Signature of officer audionxed to jMmisirr onis) 

STf.« rf Texas 

County of Tarrant Chairman and 

Of. 

Gerald Grinstein „ . , . , . . .y . . . . . ^ . Chief Executive Officer 
(Insen here name of die afnanti (Inseit here die ofTicial dtle of the affisM) 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company 
(Insen here die exact legal title or name of die respondent) 

that he has carefully examined die foregoing repon; diat he believes that all statements of fact contained in die said report are Hue. and diat die 
said repon is a coirect and complete statement of the business and affairs of die above-named respondent snd die operadons of its propeity 
during the period of time from and including 

January 1, 19. , to and including December 3 1 . 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a _ 

county above named, diis l o t h 

Notary Public 

(Signature of affiam) 

in and for die Slate and 

. day o f . March I9_3i 

My commission expires J u n e . 29 . 1995 

"1 
VICTORIA H. VASQUEZ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

M^R.I My Comm. Exp. 6-29-95 

(Signature of officer authorized ui adyfmiislf̂ dadtt) 

n»^m*KBH 
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